ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, December 14, 2023
Board Room
5:30 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




| IVCC’S MISSION STATEMENT |

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget

Februa
Authorize Budget Preparation

Reduction in Force

Tuition and Fee Review

Three-year Financial Forecast

Tenure Recommendations

ICCTA Award Nominations
(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical)

March
Non-tenured Faculty Contracts
President’s Evaluation
ICCTA Award Nominations
(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay,
Business/Industry)

April
Board of Trustees Election (odd years)
Organization of Board (odd years)

Ma ]

Buéget Adjustments

President’s Contract Review

Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals

June
RAMP Reports

Authorization of Continued Payment for

Standard Operating Expenses
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes
College Insurance

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of
Public Hearing
Athletic Insurance

August
Budget
a. Public Hearing
b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

September

Protection, Health, and Safety Projects
Cash Farm Lease

Approval of College Calendar (even years)

October

Authorize Preparation of Levy
Audit Report

IVCC Foundation Update

November
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports

December

Adopt Tax Levy

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Tentative Board Committee Meetings

Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November
Planning Committee: February and October

Facilities Committee: May and August

Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, December 14, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at link https://ivec-edu.zoom.us/j/83809710224
and meeting ID 838 0971 0224 number. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-6799.

N o v R e

AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Public Comment

Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following
passage of the remaining consent items.

7.1 Approval of Minutes — November 9, 2023 Audit Finance Committee Meeting and
November 9, 2023 Board Meeting (Pages 1-9)

7.2 Approval of Bills - $1,376,748.72
7.2.1 Education Fund - $837,905.85
7.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $84,461.22
7.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $15,453.75
7.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $195,659.39
7.2.5 Restricted Fund - $120,848.40
7.2.6 Audit Fund - $28,000.00
7.2.7 Liability, Protection, and Settlement Fund — $97,347.58
7.2.8 Grants, Loans, and Scholarships Fund - $72.53
7.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 10-31)
7.3.1 Financial Highlights (Pages 11-12)
7.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 13-14)
7.3.3 Summary of FY24 Budget by Fund (Pages 15-22)
7.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 23)
7.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 24)
7.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 25-29)
7.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 30-31)
7.4 Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending November 4, 2023 and November



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
December 14, 2023
Page 2

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

18, 2023 and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments November 2023
(Pages 32-34)

President’s Report

Student Trustee’s Report

Committee Reports

2023 Tax Levy (Pages 35-42)

Board Policy 03.16 Family Medical Leave (Pages 43-44)

Board Policy 03.30 Vacation Regulations (Pages 45-46)

Board Policy 06.13 Sexual Misconduct, Sexual and Other Harassment (Pages 47-48)

Business Office Reorganization — Director of Auxiliary Services and Purchasing
(Pages 49-50)

Staff Appointment — Heather Seghi, Dean of Health Professions (Pages 51-52)
Staff Retirement — Retirement Planning Program (Pages 53-54)

Approval to Submit Letter for ICCB Recognition (Pages 55-56)

2024 Board Meeting Dates and Time (Page 57)

Change Order — Farm Tiling Project (Page 58)

Items for Information (Pages 59-76)

21.1 Staff Appointment — Kaitlyn Edgcomb, Student Services Information Specialist
(Page 59)

21.2 Memorandums of Understanding — LaSalle County Health Department
(Pages 60-62)

21.3 Board Policy 01.01 Introduction (Page 63)

21.4 Board Policy 01.02 Membership of the Board (Page 64)

21.5 Board Policy 01.03 Qualifications of Members (Page 65)

21.6 Board Policy 01.04 Election of the Board of Trustees (Page 66)
21.7 Board Policy 01.05 Vacancies (Page 67)

21.8 Board Policy 01.07 Governing Style (Page 68)

21.9 Board Policy 01.16 Role and Relationship Between the Board of Trustees and the
Chief Executive Officer (Page 69)

21.10 ICCB Approval — Paramedic AAS Degree (Page 70)

21.11 Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting — FY 2022
Popular Annual Financial Reporting (Page 71)

21.12 Letter of Agreement — Dental Hygiene Program Coordinator Work Load
(Page 72)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
December 14, 2023
Page 3

22,
23.

24,
25.
26.

21.13 Staff Appointment — Interim Full-Time Dual Credit and Transition Specialist
(Page 73)

21.14 Employee Separations Report (Page 74)

21.15 Thank you — City of Peru (Page 75)

21.16 Thank you — Family of Russell Greene (Page 76)
Trustee Comment

Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; 3)
collective negotiations; and 4) closed session minutes.

Approval — Closed Session Minutes
Other

Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Audit Finance Committee Meeting
November 9, 2023

The Audit/Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College
District No. 513 met at 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, November 9, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at
Illinois Valley Community College.

Committee Members Jay K. McCracken, Committee Chair
Physically Present: Amy L. Boyles
Maureen O. Rebholz

Committee Members

Virtually Present:

Committee Members

Absent:

Board Members

Physically Present:

Others Physically Tracy Morris, President

Present: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources

Others Virtually

Present:

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr. McCracken.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

IT STRATEGIC PLAN

Justin Denton, Director of Information Technology Services, presented an IT update on the status
of findings from the Moran Audit. An overview of the findings and the progress made in each of
the eight Moran Cybersecurity Assessment sections was provided. Overall, 75.62% of the findings
have been completed. An overview of the findings and progress made in each of the 15 sections
of the Moran IT Assessment sections was provided. Overall, 88.3% of the findings have been
completed. Justin highlighted future IT needs. Five objectives were identified in teaching and
learning as well as 15 objectives in the IT environment. Justin reported a new feedback process
has been implemented to assist in improving customer service.

JKM  EJS AMS



Audit Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
November 9, 2023
Page 2

FY23 AUDIT UPDATE

Ms. Ross updated the committee on the audit. The Foundation audit, which is a component of the
overall College audit is complete, finalized, and has been forwarded to the auditors. The single
audit, which includes Financial Aid and all the grants, is complete. The auditors, for the rest of
the audits have been on campus, but with what is remaining to be completed and new
pronouncements that need to be put through this year, an extension from ICCB until January 31,
2024 was requested and approved. The goal is to have the presentation ready by the next Audit
Finance Committee meeting.

2023 TAXLEVY

Ms. Ross discussed the tax levy and how it was determined. The tentative tax levy is
$15,045,680.00, which is $252,646.00 lower than projected in the financial plan/budget. A lower
projected tax rate than what was in the financial plan/budget was used so the College would not
require a truth-in-taxation hearing for a third year in a row. This lower tax rate was determined
after the final projected EAV increase was 5.46% higher than projected in the financial
plan/budget. The overall increase will be at 4.99%, under the 5% that requires a truth-in-taxation
hearing. Mr. McCracken stated this is a responsible plan on behalf of taxpayers. Mr. McCracken
suggested creating a short narrative in layman’s terms to explain the process to general taxpayers.

PMA INVESTMENTS PRESENTATION

Brian Hextell and Tom Lanzara from PMA Investments gave a portfolio update on IVCC’s
investments. The presentation began with a PMA overview, the PMA Companies under common
ownership, PMA statistics, the amount of assets they manage, and their investment strategy. A
market and economic update, attractive evaluations, and market outlook were given. Finally, an
IVCC portfolio update was given and included an investment overview, reserve portfolio
summary, maturities aligned with benchmark, yield trends, and net and gross returns.

OTHER
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. McCracken declared the meeting adjourned at 5:16 p.m.

Jay K. McCracken
Audit Finance Committee Chair

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair Angela M. Stevenson, Board Secretary

JKM  EJS AMS



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
November 9, 2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, November 9, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley
Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary
Amy L. Boyles
Rebecca Donna
Jane E. Goetz
Maureen O. Rebholz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually Present:
Members Telephonically Present:
Members Absent:

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Mark Grzybowski, Vice President for Student Services
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

MOMENT OF SILENCE

There was a moment of silence to remember Anna Martin of Streator, a student in our Adult
Education program; Douglas Abbott of Oglesby, who worked for IVCC from 1991-1997 in the
Physical Plant; Mary Ann Loebach, 86, of Oglesby, who worked in Registration and Records for
21 years; Shirley Ann Davey, mother-in-law of Barb Davey-Utility Assistant; Derek Sheaves of
Mendota, who was a former student of Dr. Morris at Mendota High School and an IVCC graduate;
Gayle Pasieka of Tonica and more recently Peru, whose family has reached out to start a
scholarship in her memory; LaVerne Gatto of Pontiac, grandmother of Paige Brower Taylor, the
wife of Jacob Taylor in IT; and for all of the victims of violence here in the United States and

abroad.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” —Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson,
Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
November 9, 2023
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

Dr. Donna entered the meeting at 5:35 p.m.

STUDENT DEMOGRAPHIC AND EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHIC REPORTS

Mark Grzybowski and Mary Beth Herron reported we are holding steady with the distribution
between full-time and part-time students and the average credit hours taken per student by status
are 14.15 for full-time and 5.8 for part-time. Ottawa has the largest number of enrolled students
followed by Streator, Peru, and LaSalle. Enrollment is up 2.5% from Fall 2022 and we are still
working to reach pre-pandemic numbers. 36% of our total student headcount and 83% of FAFSA
filers who enrolled received either a scholarship, loan, or grant. IVCC’s employee count as of
10/31/2023 is 355 with a breakdown of 21% full-time Faculty, 5% Administration, 25% full-time
Support Staff, 31% part-time Faculty; and 18% part-time Support Staff. The distribution of males
and females across the student population is very even and the employee distribution is also even
and reflective of the student population. Age distribution shows over half of IVCC employees fall
between the age of 41-60, while 20% of employees are over the age of 60. According to SURS,
44 active employees qualify for SURS retirement by 12/31/2023. The average age of our students
is 22, compared to 21 in 2022. Race/Ethnicity distribution among students and employees are
predominantly White and the second highest being Hispanic. Students and employees self-identify
in this category. A five-year lookback at turnover was reviewed with 25 resignations and 13
retirements to date in 2023. Internal movement in FY 2023 and FY2024 have created vacancies
on a full-time or part-time basis. Movement from within the institution supports succession
planning initiatives.

Requests for additions to future presentations included Mr. McCracken asking enrollment data by
county and Dr. Donna asked for a five-year comparison for Employee Counts.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the consent agenda, as

presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” ~ Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.
The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes — October 12, 2023 Planning Committee Meeting and October 12, 2023
Board Meeting.

Approval of Bills - $1,694,813.20

Education Fund - $964,374.67; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $175,874.63; Operations and
Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $196,129.37; Auxiliary Fund - $80,860.39; Restricted Fund -
$200,207.23; and Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $77,366.91.

Treasurer’s Report

EJS AMS



Minutes of [VCC Board Meeting
November 9, 2023
Page 3

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending October 7, 2023 and October 21, 2023,

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Morris highlighted events and updates that included the lighting updates in the Cultural Centre;
100" Anniversary display cases, and Halloween displays and contests; student pass rates for the
LPN students was 100% and 91% for RN students with the remaining RN students passing 100%
on their second try; the IVCC Choir has been invited to participate in the IL-ACDA Two-Year
College Festival in February; Terror in the Aisles was almost exclusively made up of students;
Red Cross Blood Drive was made up of student and staff volunteers; Art Teachers Moving
Forward Art show featured current and retired IVCC instructors Shannon Slaight-Brown, Rachael
Olson, Karen Zielman, and Dana Collins; Human Resources’ annual Benefits Fair and Open
Enrollment sessions were held for employees; Criminal Justice Association presented “The Jane
Doe Case” featuring Dr. Matthew Johll, IVCC Chemistry instructor; One Book, One College held
a presentation by Dr. Jennifer Timmers on climate change; Crystal Credi was elected as President
Elect for ICCAROOQ; an Ag Job Internship Fair was held today; and many high school visits and
program days have occurred. Mary Black completed the ION Master Online Teaching program;
Eagles Peak and the YMCA Little Eagles numbers continue to grow and the Basic Needs Drive
was a great success; IVCC received the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting; Explore IVCC had 86 participants; IVCC was represented at the Streator Incubator
sessions; Foundation Scholarship Reception was held; Manufacturing Expo brought 180 high
school students to campus in October; and a presentation for Native American History Month by
Gerald Savage.

Dr. Morris stated since 2020, 7 students have studied abroad and four students have been awarded
the prestigious Gilman Scholarship to offset the cost. IVCC has been a member of the Midwest
Institute for International/Intercultural Education for 25 years and gave a history of our
participation over the last several years, including hosting the Midwest Conference in October
2023 with representatives from 8 states. Dr. Morris reported our ICISP Exchange visitors from the
Netherlands were on campus for two weeks in October learning about all aspects of American
community colleges and sharing the work they do on their campuses.

Dr. Morris’ monthly updates included the presentation of the mission, vision, and core values voted
on by employees and students for affirmation from the Board; requested affirmation on a new way
of presenting staff separations each month; discussed Board meeting dates for 2024; and informed
the Board that IVCC has been selected for a $1,023,372.44 grant under the FY 2023 Distance
Learning and Telemedicine Grant Program administered by the Rural Utilities Service. IVCC will
receive $889,855 and will have to provide a 15% cash match of $133,517.44. This grant will
provide technology for 9 distance learning classrooms at IVCC, a huddle room for telehealth, and
a classroom at 10 partner schools.

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Ms. Boyles highlighted the newly elected Freshman Representatives for the Student Government
Association who are Avah Moriarty, Emma Garretson, and Cooper Spears. Men’s Soccer ended
their season 11-6-1. Four players were named to the Arrowhead Conference All-Conference Team
for the 2023 season. Colin Hart earned first team honors while Tyler Marconi, Francisco Pereira,

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
November 9, 2023
Page 4

and Tyrese Baijnath were earned second team honors. Women’s Volleyball ended their season 13-
9. Camryn Piscia was second in the region in hitting percentage while Katie Bates was 9 in the
region in assists per set. Cross Country finished 6™ in the Region IV meet with Christian Yepsen
leading IVCC with a time of 35:29 in the meet. Women’s Tennis ended their season 4-4 and
finished 4™ at the Region IV tournament. The fall season for Men’s Golf wrapped up in early
October and they are working toward a successful spring season. Men’s Basketball started off their
season 1-2. The latest edition of the IV Leader was released with another article by Ms. Boyles.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Ms. Goetz reported the Planning Committee met last month to review policies that are on the
agenda this evening. Mr. McCracken reported the Audit Finance Committee met today and the
agenda included a presentation on the IT Strategic Plan, a FY23 Audit Update, information on the
2023 Tax Levy which was a balanced approach and mindful of taxpayer dollars, and a portfolio
update presentation from PMA Investments.

PROTECTION, HEALTH, AND SAFETY PROJECTS FOR TAX YEAR 2023

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the three Protection, Health
and Safety Projects for Tax Year 2023, as presented for a cost of $1,995,305 and authorize the
administration to levy accordingly for the projects in coordination with the Tax Levy resolution.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

2023 TENTATIVE TAX LEVY

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to adopt the Resolution approving
a Tentative Tax Levy and Tentative Certificate of Tax Levy, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

REQUEST FOR EQUITY INCREASES (APPROVAL)

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve equity increases for two
individuals, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

RESOLUTION FOR EMERITUS STATUS - DR. THOMAS J. MCCORMACK

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the Resolution for
Emeritus status for Dr. Thomas J. McCormack to be awarded posthumously, as presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
November 9, 2023
Page 5

RESOLUTION FOR EMERITUS STATUS - DR. FRANK JENSEN

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the Resolution for
Emeritus status for Dr. Frank Jensen to be awarded posthumously, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

RESOLUTION FOR EMERITUS STATUS - DR. FRANICS H. DOLAN

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Rebholz to approve the Resolution for Emeritus
status for Dr. Francis H. Dolan to be awarded posthumously, as presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

BOARD POLICY 01.21 POLCY FORMULATION AND ADOPTION

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the Board Policy, as presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

BOARD POLICY 02.08 CHRONIC COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the Board Policy, as
presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. Dr. Morris noted this policy is being moved from Section 2 to Section 6 as it affects

students and employees.

BOARD POLICY 06.02 ANIMALS/PETS ON CAMPUS

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve the Board Policy, as presented.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

REQUEST FOR INACTIVATION - FORENSIC SCIENCE CERTIFICATE

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the inactivation of the
Forensic Science Certificate with no need for the one-year teach-out, as no students have declared
it as their program of study.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

CHANGE ORDER FOR SITE LIGHTING AND SECURITY UPGRADES
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to approve the change order to the Site
Lighting and Security Upgrades project not to exceed $100,000. This will come from the PHS

fund balance.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
November 9, 2023
Page 6

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. Dr. Morris stated this change order is a result of conduit issues.

FACULTY APPOINTMENT - CHRISTIAN CARBONI, WELDING INSTRUCTOR

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the appointment of
Christian Carboni, Welding Instructor effective November 13, 2023 at Step A-5 (+1%) on the
2023/2024 faculty salary schedule, at an annualized salary of $49,981.00.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

STAFF APPOINTMENT - ERIC JOHNSON, CONTROLLER

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the appointment of Eric
Johnson as Controller, at an annualized salary of $88,500.00, effective November 13, 2023.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 86-99 of the Board book.

TRUSTEE COMMENT
None

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 6:35 p.m. to enter into a closed session to
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 3) closed session
minutes.

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to enter into a closed session.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. The Board entered closed session at 6:36 p.m.

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to return to the regular meeting.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion
carried. The regular meeting resumed at 7:08 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

It was moved by Dr. Rebholz and seconded by Dr. Donna to approve and retain the closed session
minutes of the September 14, 2023 and October 12, 2023 Board Meeting.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Ms. Goetz, Dr. Donna,
Ms. Stevenson, Mr. McCracken, Dr. Rebholz, Dr. Boyles, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion

carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
November 9, 2023
Page 7

OTHER

Dr. Donna stated the definition she found of Emeritus status indicated those with the designation
would maintain an office on campus to do research. Dr. Morris asked Dr. Donna to send her the
link to the definition so it can be reviewed.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:13 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

DISTRICT NO.513

TREASURER'S REPORT

November 2023

Kathy Ross
V.P. for Business Services and Finance

Eric Johnson
Controller

10



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — November 2023

Revenues

As of November 21, credit hours for Fall 2023 are 22,092, or an increase of less than one percent
from one year ago. Spring registration has begun. As of November 21, this equates to 1,528
students and 14,007 credit hours, or an increase of 15.31 percent from one year ago. Total
credit hours as of November 21 are 39,903 or 89.7 percent of the total FY2024 budgeted credit
hours of 46,532.

Total tax collections as of November 30 are $13,982,537 of the $14,329,964 levy.

As reported in the August Financial Highlights, IDOR has posted that the anticipated adjustments
to the Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax will be made to the October 2023, January
2024, April 2024, May 2024 and June 2024 disbursements. Our first payment with the
adjustment was received in October. This payment was $529,771, or 62 percent of the October
2022 payment of $857,073. Year to date comparison is $1,271,976, or 81 percent of FY2023
year to date payments of $1,566,035.

ICCB released the FY2024 CTE allocations in October. IVCC’s allocation will be $233,038. This is
$6,038 more than the $227,000 FY2024 budget. We received the first half, $116,519 in
November.

We continue to try to maximize Investment income and transfer (or hold) to higher percentage
investment accounts such as IL Funds and ISDLAF. Investment income as of November 30 is
$570,016 or 147.1 percent of the budgeted $387,700.

Expenses

Overall, expenses are running at 40.1 percent of budget.

Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center.

Information Technologies running at 53.4 percent; however, several annual software support
renewals are paid in July, including Ellucian Colleague for $429,971.

Financial Aid running at 61.9 percent; Fall disbursement of financial aid was in September.
Bookstore running at 131.1 percent; this is the first full fiscal year with books outsourced
through e-Campus. While expenses are running higher than expected, revenues are also running
higher than expected at 130.1 percent greater than the budgeted amount.

LI

Protection, Health & Safety Projects

The D201 project is in substantial completion minus the elevator. The elevator was delivered to
IVCC on September 13, 2023. Installation work for the elevator began on September 18, 2023.
Due to some unexpected complications the anticipated completion date for the elevator'is now
mid-December. The rest of the technology for the space may take until April 2024.

The exterior sealing project is progressing nicely; substantial completion date was October 25,
2023. A punch list item was approved. Final completion date is scheduled for December 13,
2023. This is a CDB funded project.

The lighting and security upgrades pre-construction meeting was held on September 27, 2023.
Directional boring work began on October 9, 2023. This work uncovered some unforeseen
issues with the conduit. A change order not to exceed $100, 000 was approved by the Board of
Trustees in November. The truck driver training lot work has begun. The projected schedule has
a substantial completion date of February 2, 2024.

The salt shed site preparation, demolition and installation of storm water utilities has been
completed. The footings for the foundation have been poured. The pre-engineered fabricated

11



structure is due to arrive in early December. The current schedule has a substantial completion
date of May 6, 2024.

Other Building and Grant Work

Design planning continues for the new Agriculture Facility. A schematic design was reviewed on
July 24, 2023. An updated schematic design was reviewed on August 19, 2023. Soil borings were
completed in October after the crops are harvested. We have had several design planning
meetings in the last month to discuss interior finishes and audio/visual equipment for the space.
We are currently looking at a completion date of June 2025.

Farm Tiling project is underway with projected completion date of the end of December. This
work uncovered some unforeseen issues with removal of large rocks, an old farmstead
foundation, and increased tile size along Route 251. A change order not to exceed $30,000 is
pending board approval.

12



PIEGTOZET &  98€'66¥'ZT 60T°058'65 19v'8LY'T S  6PI'TES S 885°858 S PSS'Z6S'ST S £90'€08'T¥
£€697TT'ZT £69°2TTCT - - - n - -
96£'9686S - 601°098°65 - £89°9Y - = -
£69°98€ £€69°98€ - - - - - -
6TS'€9T - - - 99L'E 8€6°00T S18'8S
£69'801 - - - 169801 - - -
LTE0ZT LTE02T - - - -
90V 706°E - - oTT'TT 8€6°9T - 9081 TSSPL8E

ovT'oLT?

VELTET
LL8782' - - - VLL'LTT - - €0T°£90C
€0L°L8 - - 981'LT - - L1209 -
09E'VZE VT - - - - - £08860°E £55'52T'1T
#85°T60'92 - - 88T'€9L - 09t‘€€9 7T89L9'S ¥IT'8T06T
€6L'EL9OT - - 09£°985 S TSOTrT S 79E1TT S 196°8599 $ €50°960°€

(Aug JLEY] s1assy Asuafy asudiaiuz PIABS anuandy jeaduan
wnpuelowap) wia)-8uoq paxi4 pue isnay 1993 |enads
feloL [TEDTET jesauan
sdnoso Junodoy sadAL pung sadAy puny sadAj] spung [RIUAWUIBA0D
Asepnpiy Aseroudosd
paypneun
€20T ‘0€ J3qUIAAON

sdnouD Junoloy pue sadA] puny iy
133Yys aouejeg pauiquuo)
€16 "ON 111G 383)§0) Ajunwiweo)) Adjjea siou|

SMOJJIN0 PALIRJAP PUe SIISSE [230L

149p 341324 0}
papiaoad 3q 03 unowy
pung 20IA135 3920
Ul B|qejieA. Junowy
SHQap J3Y10

18U - 5)3sse paxi4
SMOJJINQ pasiaeqg
syasse Jayl0

SallojuBAUL 3101009
sdnoad juapnis woy/o1 ang
spuny J3y30 woJy ang

PUspIAIQ DHDD

asea

$93) pue uoiIny

SWIED [BIUBILIBAOD

saxe] Apadoid
SD|BAIRIDY

SIUBWISIAU|
SJua[eAINbD yses pue yse)
SUQaQ SO pue S1ASSY

13



(0)

PTIEBIIZET § 98E'66VTT S 601°0S8'65 S TOVBLY'T S 6YIIES $ 885858 $  €59°46S'ST S /90°€08'Tv
LET'IVY'VE - - - £2T'8hp - - PI1'866'€E
885'858 - - - - 885'858 - -
Tro'rISIT - - - - - r9'ves’TT -
601°058'65 - 60105865 - - - - -
8EL'BE6'ST 98¢ '66%'ZT - TOV'8LY'T 9z0'e8 - TI6'TL0Y £56'708°L
ovQvrEY o0 vvEY - - - - - -
CEVOET'S ZEV'0ET’S - - = - - -
vEL'ZeT = - - = - - VEL'TOT
0T£89 = - - 1840 - - v68'LT
£86'V9T'L - - = i 800°055‘T SL6'VPTO'S
96€£'ZT S9¢°CT - - TET = - -
86 86 - - - d - -
€L86T 185TT - - €CELT - - -
TEPOTT - - - - - TEPOTT
90v'v06°E - - LSSOLY'T - - ¥08'TEV'T 9v0T
Q1€ - - - - = Q1€
¥86°SLT - - - - - 99881 8TIT'LST
609191 - - - 9ST'ST = TEEL v00'V6ST
£VZ'88 - - v06°L - 20679 LEY'ST
{Ajuo 193q 51955y Auddy Isudsayuz ERIER aNUAY e13uan
wnpueiowd) wz)-3uol paxi4 pue 1sn4) g9q [enads
Jelol |esauan JeJauan
sdnoioy Junody sadA] puny sadA) puny sadAL spung |EJuBWIUIBAOD
Azepnpiyd Aelaudoid
paypneun
€707 ‘0OE 19quianoN

sdnoag Junody pue sadAL pund ||y
199YyS aduejeq pauviguio)
€15 "ON 1LIsiq 28a)j0) Anunwwo) A3jjen stoui)

uonisoed 13u pue satupqey jeloL

panasaiun

B01AIDS 1P J0) paALDsaY

sas0dind pa1dllsa. 10y palasay
@auefeq puny
512sS€ paxij (243U U] JUIWISIAUL 1N
$13S5Y 19N /UOIISOd 19N

saniiqer] [gaoL

199p wuay 3uo| g340

Qa3do

9|qeAI9IaY d5ed]

sjuelo

588} pue uonIny,

saxe} Anadoad
SMO|JUI paUIDJBQ
a|qeAeq ssea jeuded
153J93U| panJaoy
aseaq [eNde)-uoiuod Waind
susodap/sdno.8 yuapnis 03 ang
spunj Jayjo 0} anq
Anedoad pawiepun
19Y10 3 S)JDUIQ JUBWIDINBI-1S0d
S1|§2U(Q 1 SAe[es PanIIdY
a|qeded syuncaoy
ssngjtqen)

14



6YL0L0'EY  $  £S9VE0'T S L¥STY $ 08L'8€T'S  § (¥88/1T) S  L88'EEL $  r0Z'198 S TIVSTECY §  LLETEOS 785769 S
664°SL6'0€ €79'€0T'T ZEE'TY 851v90°S #1969 6CE'TYS TLF'958 8LTL90°E SE9'690Y TOV'6T6'LT
0S6760'CT YEOTZ6 STC 9L (86v°287) 655161 EEL'Y €9E'VITT TrLTT0T 08T'€006
€EG'SEV'ST 0¥T109 000°El €64 8LE'686'C TIE208 ¥SE TEL'LYE 090°EPE‘T 99T'90€'6
€88'EESLT  $  WLTZEIST $ SIZ'ey S SI'sL $  188'TOLT $  698'866 $  980'S $  S60°ZTIS'T S 708'99ET 9VE'GOE'BT S

(Ao puny punyg puny puny puny puny puny puny puny
WNPUBIOWIN) Wawaasg npny ysed sasoding osudiaug NINBS paLIsay ajueuduiey uoneanpg

(21N B UOIINOId Suppiopy PaMISIY Asejixny q8q dueUAUIRN 3

Aupiqen g suonesado suonesado
paypneun

€Z0Z ‘0E JaQUIDAON PIPUD SLIUOW DAL 3Y} JO4
puny Aq saun)jpuad:q 1@ SANUAAIY £ZOZ 434 |e3sid Jo Aewwng
€15 "ON 191351 389]|0) ANunwiwo) Aajjep siouly

£20T ‘0F J9QUIDAON S30uRjRq puny
(359} £20z ‘T Ainr saauejeq puny

sasn
Bupueuy 1ayjo pue saINNpuIdxd
J3A0 S3DIN0S Supueuly 19RO

pue sanuaAsy Jo (1I43p) 5539x3

{sasn) seaunos Bupueuly JaYIQ

saimipuadxy [en1oy

anuaARY [enpPy

15



%T'8E 985°8Z0'TT £60°90Z'v %0'8¢ P0Z'T6LTT 991'95Z"y
%00 E 002 %00 - 6€T
%00 000vTT 899'€6 %00 11848 LET'TT
%8'0E 000°8S vr8LT %Ly 00026 YLEEY
%L VT 65691 S66T %LTT €TL8LT SIS0V
%E'SE 6BETSY 6ST'6ST %8'TT 841965 Y9L'SET
%9°'8€ SLT'0ZT (44414 %L'ES 8TVIT OVETY
%L'9E 90E'vE]'T €1ETL9 %6°LE ZIT'089'T 997°2€9
%5 8E [44 5 5:14 ] S L6Y'IET'E %68 80C'HY8 S TES'OTEE
%818 00V'oVZ'TT  § LTLOLELT S %L'08 ¥65'269'7 S 9vE'60EBT  §
%L V9 TIH'S6E 0£6°EST %0'v8 VE6'LIS 898'9LY
%€ 88 T9ETST 679'EET %V 8TL 88ITE 8YE'69E
%E 67 050t TOE°0TT %0'tY 050952 6TSL0T
%858 00T'661'9 BEY'ELS'S %9°L8 S60°EE0°L STL'LST9
%B8'E6 006°£89 60v'sH9 %¥'E8 STE'EYS ETY'E0L
%8'Y8 00Z'T18's 622'826'7 %188 08L'6819 TOEYSH'S
%00 SZ8'L - %00 0S6°L
%00 SZ8'L - %00 0S6'2 -
%S'vv S£5890'C $ST'TZ6 %E'LY 0SLTTL'Z 155'866
%¥'1S 005°02z CIVETT %ETS 000°222 6IS9TT
%EEE 000°0S £99°9T %L'6E 005'2S €£8°0T
%0y GL0°86LT SLTT6L %0'Ly 05S22E8'T 707198
%9'98 68Y'SLTTT 506°2290T %ET8 S98°9L6'TT 602°9£9°0T
%505 000°0St 691°27C %ETY 000°0bY 072’98t
%0'85 00Lv62'C DET'TEET %8'6¢ 05T'9TL'T 6LTT80'T
%T'56 682°0€56 $ 9096906 $  %8'S6 S19°078'6 S 018'80¥6 S
%0°2Y €20ZAd zz0z/og/T1 %0°¢h ¥20TAd €Z0Z/0E/TT
1289png/jenpy 195png |enuuy 198png/ienpy 133png [enuuy

pajipneun

€202 ‘0€ JoqWOAON papua Syuow Al 3y 404
puny Aq sasnypuadxg 13 SSNU3ASY €207 JE3A |EISH JO Alewng
€15 "ON 11151q 283|10) AHunwwo) A3jjeA sloul)y

uoiINIISY| [e30L
BpYI0
Aeping |ende)
safliey) paxi4
EITRECTTR SERTEYETI )
solddns 3 sjeatey
SRAIBS |ENJIRIUOD
s)yausg a3Aojdw3
sauejes
TUOHDTIISU|
SIYNLIANIdXI ANNY NOILYINAD

3NNIATY ANNA NOLLYDINA3 TYLOL

$32JN0S JAYIO |10
1$22Un08 J2Y1Q
3NuUaARY IJIMIIBS A[qnd
1$99UN05 JAYIO

5324 pue uonIng |RI0L
$994
uoniny
15334 pue uolINn Juapnis

JUBWILIBAOL) |EI3PR 2101
5334 aAljeIsIuIWpPY 113d
JUSWUIDAOL) |RIIPIY

JUBIUIDAGD JUBIBIEIS [I0L
I
JURID) BINWIOS UOHEINPT [RIIUYDI] /13318
jueJD uonezijenbs
JuRI9 JNOH NP4 9201
UBWILIIAOD) 31€3§

JUBWUIIA0G) (IO [BIOL
suoRNquUIsIg SUIdUBUL JUBWSIOU| Xe
xe| Juawde|day Ajadoud [euosiad s1esodio)
soxe[ Juaun)y
1§92IN0S JUSWUIBAOL) |07
S3INN3A3Y ONN4 NOILYDONa3

16



%00 (Tht'L6¢) s - $ %00 (zL1'682) s - S 13N - SYIISNVYL ANNJHILNI

%8'8E 656'8¥6'0C  § LTO'6TT'S S %STH TTI'B0Y'ZZ $ 991°90¢€'6 S SIYNLIGNIAXT ANNA NOILYINAA V101
%0vL 000869 $19°91S %6'T6 00%°008 7T6'SEL SIBAIRAM pUE SjuetD ‘sdiysiejoyds
%e'SE LTTY99'y L29TH9'T %ESt 005'T92'S 9I5¥8E'T 3oddng [euonnisu) |ejo L
%00 €80°TZ9 - %00 9052ST - Aduasuiguo) 1oy uoisinold
%LL- (oog‘T) 08 %T'0- 00£'%C (g€) 13410
000°S2T Uv'e %00 €2T'18¢ - AefinQ jende)
%6°L8 STZ'0T 6It'6 %E'9L 06221 ¥LE'6
%T'LT 0LE'LY £5€'8T %T'LT ¥19°06 I8Y'ST Sunaawy 1 22ud1Rju0)
%078 68L°0VE TVE'6LL %8S 8YS66€ 8TY'EET sa1jddns 13 sjelaiein
%86 €16'169 9£2'90T %6'€E8 80T'LTTT T91'LE6 $331AJ3S |enjoesiuo)
%0°vE 96€°L9L 9’192 %8 6 9TSZhL ELE'S6T s1yauag avhodwy
%8'1H 15T°750'C 069958 %9'9€ S66°0v1'T LEV'EES salejes

:uoddng [euornynsy

%Ly £189€9 812782 %€ 6Y 68LTTL 0€9'TSE uoneEANP3 SUINURUOD/SADINIBS JllqNd [BI0L

- €I¥'6 %00 - - RYI0

- - %00 - - sonIn
%S'TS 0S6F §99°C %861 008°LT TZS'E Sunasy 13 IU3IAJUOD
%L'EE 00€'SL P9E'ST %081 058'5L ¥6E'9E saliddnsg 13 s|eL1e
%6°6€ 000°TTT 9ZEvY %TPL 000°8TT 886'v6 SBIIAIIS [BNJIBIIUOD
%L'LE 026°S0T 068°6€ %6°LE ovLL0T 008'0Y s)youdg aaAojdwz
%0'8Y L19°6E€E 091°€9T %6°St 66€E8E LT6'SLT sallejes

:uoieanp3 SuINURUOD/SAJIAIBS Jl|Nd

%S VE vS8°TPL'T LOL'6EL %EEE S0LTSE'T 97578 SBINAIIS JUIPNIS [eI0L

- - %00 - %0Z sanan
%9°LT SOS'Er Lr9'L %9'TT 79595 1459 SunBaIN g 9UBIRH0D
%0'EE STZ'E6 8LL°0¢ %E'ET 06£90T 6LL'YT seNddng 13 sjenaiey
%6'TE 0L'9r SLE'ST %T6T £59'8¢ 66872 SIINIDG (ENIDRIUOD
%0'TE 889'TEY TTL'EET %E0E LTad 04 Szl sjyauag aakojdwy
%1'9€ wrL'LTs'T 981'7SS %G'SE 0£9'069'T Lt6'009 salejes

“SDIIAIDS JUBpNIS

%91V §85'8/L°T vST'ovL %L8E ¥7S°680°C 901’61 oddng Jjwapedy |e30L

- - %00 - - 2y10

- - %00 S6v'vT - Aeping jexde)
%LTT ShP'9z 0009 io/naH - 00€'TT samn
%STT S/8°ST SSET %E'8T §60°02 029'€ 3UnddN B 3uI1RU0)
%67 079°9vt TT9°0TT %E VE §SSTLT (7433 sa||ddng 1 sjelaiey
%L'St LLT'SET €8L'T9 %6°0% 066'SLT T66'TL S3UAIBS [en1deUO)
%T'O¥ 768681 €889/ %¥0E S£6'9vT ST0'sZ sjyaung aaho(dws
%9°Th 9L¥'I9TT [44 %1 %6'6E PIV0SET 08T'6ES saue|es

:uoddng Jlwapeay
%0'ZY €20TAS zeozfoe/TT %0°TY YZ0ZAd €20Z/0E/TT
193png/jenpy 193png jenuuy 128png/jenpy 198png |enuuy
paipneun

€202 '0€ 13 WIAON papu? SYIUOW SAY 1 104
punyj Aq saumipuadxy 13 sanuandy €70 J29A e3Sld Jo Alewiuwing
€S "ON 1St 3daj|0) Aunwiwo) Asjjea sioulj||

17



%9'LY ESY'LLET S OLYLTHT S %L L59EVTE S 090°€bE'T $
%S°LT £T6'S0T SLT'6T %1'9% ¥ISE0T 09ty

- E 00Ty -
%0°00T 66T 661" 10/na# - 990"y
%6'0t 0SLE 2657 %0z 80€'S S80°T
%00 00L'2 B %L'701T 00£'T €LL'T
%S"ET 68Ty S90°0T %ISE 61Z'TY 891'VT
%5°ST ¥8E€ZS 6LEET %S°05 £80°05 6L2'ST
%E'8Y 975'TL8°C S67'88€T %9°Th EYTOr0’E 68€G62'T
%00 (00£'95) - jo/na# - -
%00 00005 - %0°0 £15'€T -
%0EY 000912 87826 %L'ES 000°€6T 82¥'201
%6'ZL 055°€29 98LvSt %Z'0€ 006082 €T9'SET
%SYIT 00€'eLT 2EE'LBT %8'TLT 00T'ELT 978212
%00 002’7 - %L0E 00€'T 665
%1°82 052592 9LL'vL %Y v 0SZ°062 X4 ¥ 344
%T'ST 006612 6YEEE %TLT 00£8LT SLS'8Y
%S Ve 0920vE L6¥'LTT %8'SE £5E'0EE SZERTT
%T 0V 99£'3€0°T LTLLTY %SCh £96'890°'T 00y vSY
%0°8L €5¥°2L6°C S 698°7ZET $  %ESL LSO'EVT'E $ 708°G9t'C $
%9'SE 000'8ET €ST'6Y %T'VS 000581 6ZE'00T
%EES 000°¢ 009°T %6°LT 000°S €68
%Y ELL 000°ST L1021 %E'66 00059 0£5Y9
%Y'ST 000021 9£50€ %¥'0E 000°S1T 906v€
%6'58 00£'05t T08'98€ %L'68 799°0S€ 98YYIE
%6'58 00£°05% 108'98¢ %L 68 799°05€ 98P YIE
%6'EY 620'£0€ 08L'VET %¥'or TET'BIE 8LGLYT
%6'EY 620°L0E 08LVET %9t ZET'SIE 8LSLYT
%P8 ¥Z1780'C SETTSL'T %8'8L £98'682°C 607°€08'T
%T¥S 000°0¥T €2TLSL %L GV 000'57T €079
%0'85 00670t S06vET %0'SE 896'vS 96£'06T
%8'E6 YTTLES'T S L0S'TYY'T S %L'S6 S68'619'T S B6ES0SST $
%0°Th €202Ad 2Z0Z/0E/TT %0°2t 20ZA4 €202/0E/1T
123png/jenpy 398png |enuuy 188png/lenpy jo8png jenuuy

paypneun

€207 ‘0F JIqUIIADN PIpPU3 SYIUOW SAY 3y 104
pung Aq saanjipuadig 13 SONUBADY £Z0T Je3A |EISIH JO AlRWIWNG
€TS "ON PLISIg 3821|0) AHunwiwo) As||eA stoullll

STUNLIGNIAXI IINVNILNIVIAl 2 SNOILVHIAO Tv10L

woddng [euoiniisu| |EIOL

Jayi0
sadrey) poxd
saiddns g sjeualepy
S9IAJIS |[ENIORIIUOD
s)jouag saAojdw3
sallejes

:poddng jeuonninsu)

1UB|d JO d3uRUIIUIE 1§ SUOneIDd [el0].
48410
Aaua8uijuo) 10J UOISIAOI
Aepno |ende)
RN
sa8iey) paxy
Buinsew g auaiao)
sayddns ¥ sjelsIe
S9IIAIAS |ENYIRIIUCD
syjauag avAojdug
salejes
:Juejd 0 3dueudjuie g suonessdp
SIYNLIANIAX3 QNN IINVYNILNIVIN B SNOILVYIO

SANNIAIY IDNYNILNIVIA '8 SNOLLYHIJO TV.LOL

532IN0S JAYI0 |e30L
13410
3NUBAIY JUIWISIAU
anuanay sa1u|1de4
1321005 1BYIO

$394 pue uoning [e10]
uoping
5984 pUB UCIHNL WIDPNIS

JUIWILIBA0D 31e)S |e10 )
JueID JNOH UpaJ) 4201
JJUBLIUIDACY) 2115

JUIWILLIBADY) [B30T [BI0L
SJUBWIASINGSIA SuldURULY JUSWIRIU] Xe )
xe] swadeday Auadoud |puosiad sjesodio)
sa%e] WL.1N)
15331N085 JUIWILIIACD) |20
SINNIAIY ANND IDNYNIALNIVIA R SNOILYHIJO

18



%0°0 S58°8vE $ - S %00 6£2°99¢€ s - $

%6°LS 08%'559'T S OLLLS6 S %bEL 800011 S TI€208 S
%00 00226 - io/na# B SoL

i0/nQ# - - %00 - -
%809 08€'r S00'2e %S'HT S'6Y FITZT
%i'ES :: T 14 S8E'ST %E'E6 961'62 SET'LE
%9°€9 162186 00¥‘ve9 %L LTT 9Y8'T0E S0Z'SSE
%67TT 6F1ES OvS'6TT %128 (4113 744 ¥66°8€7
%0°6€ 99¢2'LL 0TT'0€ %0'EE 08r'LL 255°5¢
%irLE 906°2LE $ 0ZETHT $  %I0v 907'89¢ S S0SLYT $
%STL STOVIET S T6YYr6 $  %TTET LT¥'SSL $ 698°266 $
%6 000°T e %0'8 00S‘TE SES'T
%E'0 005'sT 42 %996 00z £6T
%TEL STI'887°T $ 9/V'Ev6 $  %YLET LTL'EU S IbI'966 $
%00 - S 628 $ %00 - $ PSE 3
%00 0007 s - S %9E9 0008 S 980°S S
%' L6T- 0002 $ {L¥6'S) S %9E9 0008 S 980§ S
%L'GE 85548 $  Z09'100°T S %99 865'SEC’S $ TEL'LYE 3
%ires 8551£8'C 259096 %02 TLL609'y €L6'T2E
%00 - - %00 - -
%00 - $ TZ6'8T $ %00 - $ 00E'vZ $
%00 - $ vI0'st $ %00 228529 $ 65¢ $
%9°T0T 8I6'S9T'T $ 8PIS8I'T [ x4 298745’ $ S602IS'T $
%00 - - %00 - -
%506 00005 SST'SY %088 0008t 192y
%00 - - %00 000°005'E -
%00 - - %00 88/'0ve -
%T'Z0T 8T6'STT'T €68'6ETT %78 v£0v8LT PE8'BIL'T
%0'Z €20ZA4 2T0T/0E/TT %0'2Y ¥20TAd €202/0€/TT
183png/lemoy 193png |enuuy @3png/jenpy 198png |enuuy

pajpneun

€202 ‘0€ J9qWDAON PIpUB SYLLOLL JAY B 104
puny Aq saimipuadxg '3 sanuIADY £Z0Z eI BISIY JO Asewwing
€TS "ON P1IsIq 289(|0) ANunwiwo) AdjjeA sioul|||

13N - SHIISNVYEL ONNJYILNI SISIUHHILNG ANVIIXNY
STUNLIANTAX2 SISIHIYILNI AYVIIXNY TYLOL

Byo

uonensidag/Aepno jepde)

sa8iey) paxiy

Bunea 1§ 83u3u3U0)

sa1|ddns g sjeualew

S3IIAIRS [ENJIRIIUOD

syyauag askojdwy

sauees

SISNIdX3 ANNA $3SIYdYILNI AYVITIXNY

SINNIAIY ANNL SASINAHALNI AYYITIXNY TVLI0L

2NUAARY JBYI0

3NU3A3Y JUBWISAAU]

$994 IIAIBS

ANNIATY ANN SASIUDHILNI AUVITIXNY

SIUNLIANIdX3 QNN ADIANIS 1830 TVIOL

SINNIATY GNN IDIAY3S 1830 TVLIOL

INUIAIY JUSWISIAU|
QaNN4d 3DIAY3S 193G

SIUNLIANIdXI (a3LIIYN1SIN)
ANNd IINVYNILNIVIA 8 SNOILVYHILO TVL10L

AejinQ |eyde]
sadiey) poxi4
saljddns pue sjeuaiepy
S3TIAISS [ENIDRIIUOTD
SUNLIANIdX3
Q312191534 NN IDNVNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYY3dO

SINN3AZY (Q3LI1Y1S3Y)
GNN4 3DNVYNILNIVIA 8 SNOILYHIdO TV101

Py
SNUIATY JUBLUISBA]
532N0S JUSWIUIIAOD) [RI2P
$93UN0S JUIWUIIAOG) 2JR1S
saxe] juaLny
1$92IN0S JUIWUIIAOD (€307
{@3a.o14.1534) aNNd 3IDNYNILINIVIA '8 SNOILYHIJO

19



%00 z - %00 -
%00 8€E'S6T - io/nia# - 6ET
%0'0 0st'sy LIV'E io/na -
%00 - $66'C %00 - €LERS
%00 - S66'C %00 - SELLE
%00 - s %00 - 00L'C
%00 - . %00 - 092
%00 - : %00 - sLe'st
%5°6S 060vrE 808'v0C %I'TL 060vrE 80L VYT
%904 00087 zLL'etT %9'ES 00082 010'ST
1o/na# - - %00 - 6LE'TOT
%00 - 8TL'8 %00 . .
%E'E 0019 280°s %S'TE SLT'S 0€9'T
%T°0TT 0082 £88'S %L "90E 006'T 178'S
%L'986 8Ly 0S0'LY %E'TL 8L L0v'E
%0°'SE 8708 6v1'82 %T'TE 0£E°08 STO'ST
%9°0% 180°tCZ $ Pr106 S  %8ov Y06'ECT $ OPr'T6 $
10/NIQ# - - - 85T
%00 - %00 - -
jo/Ala# - - %00 - 85T
i0/na# - $ %00 - -
%00 - - %00 - -
%00 - s - $ %00 - s - $
%Y vE £22'020'T 66Y'05€ %91V £8T°IS'T £59°7Y9
%00 - 6IT'E - 796
%00 - 09105 8Z0v1E ov8'L6
%0'0 006 - 10/A1Q# - -
%vL 160'2L Tre's %88 08569 0ST‘9
%T P OL'E9 TL1'8T %8'LST L68°00T £97'65T
%0°'1Z STT'6S 00v'eT %0'%9 e'ee 080°65
%0°0€ 100'20¢ 24509 %LHT ¥67'99¢ 50659
%908 [4%'g 44’} $ SEL'06T $  %09€ EVT'EOL $ bSE'EST S
%909 099°891'6 S LT165S'S R %4 £89'481°S S T88'TOLT 3
%00 000'vE S18'0€ %S"968T 0007 6T6'LE
HOZA - - %00 - VEL'PT
%8'8S 6IT¥85'8 0TT'910's %6V S68°0TEY ¥66'0TTC
%9°¢8 T¥S'0SS S T6T'T8Y S  %ESY 88L'718 $ vez'ose S
%0°2k £20ZA4 z20z/os/TT %0'2Y YZ0ZAd €20Z/0€/1T
yo8png /jenpy 133png |enuuy 133png/jenpy 193png |enuuy

paypneun
€202 ‘0E J9qUISADN PaPUD SYIUOW 3AY Y3 JO4
pung Aq saumipuadx3 13 SONUBARY £20Z €A [e3sl] J0 Asrwwng
€15 "ON PIIsIq 23ajj0) Ayunwiwa) A3jjeA sioulji

sa)jddns asueuajurely
Aepinp jexden
S321AJ3S [EN]IRIIUOD
‘Jueld JO adueUBUIR B SuoieIRdO

SIS 2A|qNg |2I0L
S3IIAIBS |ENIIRIIUOD
saiddns pue sjeuajep
slijouag saiojdwz
saliejes
:uoeoNp3 SUINURUOI/$3IIAIBS ANjgnd

S3JNAIBS JuapNIS |01

(3UBID Q1Y) SISAIBAR UOIING
AejinQ |ende)
SN
Sunea 73 93UBIBJUOD
saljddng 1g sjelsaein
S9IIAISS |ENIORIUOD
spyauag aakojdwz
saue|es

1SBIIAIIS JUBPNIS

Hoddng oiwapesy |e3ol
Supieay @ 92uas8ju0)
salddng pue sjeuajepy

SIS |ENIDRIUOD
sjyauag aakojdw3
saue|es
Jio0ddng J1wapeoy

uoldNIISuf [e101
B0
Aeping |exded
senIN
SunaaAl @ U0
so1jddng 3 sjeuajepy
S3IIAIDS |ENIORAUAT
s}ysuag asho|dwy
saue|es
1uonaNAsY)
SUNLIANIX3 ONND 35048Nd GILIIELSIY

SANNIAIY ANNY 3S04dH¥Nd AILIYISTY TYLOL
anuaAsy Jay10
SJURID) 10 SYID [BJUBUIIAOSUON
$32IN0S JUSWUIIA0D) |e1apay
$32IN0S JUIWUISADL) D1RIS
SINNIAIY ANNL 3S0d¥Nd AI1IU1SIH

20



%00 - s - %00 - - 3
%00 - $ S8IT %00 - £6L S
%5°ST~ 000°SS S (£15'8) %9°00T 000°SL STH'SL S
%0°0 0007 S - %00 00z $
%E VY 869'TET'] S bT9'909E %S'LS €89'S6T°S 8LE'686'T S
%6°€E 9SS'EE6Y 0L2'TL9T %9°€9 982'61T'E ¥0L'586'T
%6'2S €00'8€9°C 6T8'V6ET %8'6C ¥25'S8T LLT'SS

%8'981 188'T0S 6EYLEG 10/Na# - £00T

%0°0 - - %0°0 - -

%00 - - %00 00€'L -

%0°0C T9€'900'C ¥9E'TOP %00 05982 -

%CEY 192'62T 92098 %5'HS v£5'66 0LZ'%S

%00 88L°0vC LIV'E %0°0 - 6ET

%0'Zh €207 2202/0E/1T %0°ZY YZOTAS €202/0E/1T
103png/ienpy 133png jenuuy 198png/|enpy 123png jenuuy

paupneun

£20T ‘0E JOWIIAON papud SYIUOW BAY 3yl JO4
pung Aq sainppuadxl 1g SOINUIAIY £ZDT JBIA [EISI] JO Auewung
€TS 'ON 111s1q 983]10) Ayunwiwo) AdfjeA stoull)

13N - SH3ISNVYL ANNJYILNI HSVYD ONDIYOM
SIUNLIANIdXI ANNL H5VI DNINYOM TVLOL

INUBAIY JUIWIS3AY|
SINNIAAIH ANNL HSYD DNDIYOM

13N - SHIISNVYL ONNFYILNI Q3 LDIN1SIY
STUNLIANILNI ANNY QILI1YLSTY TVIOL
{J433H '3 D0IS B 113d) SJAIBM PUE SJURIS JUAPNIS

1oddns jeuoizniisu| |e10)
LYo
JIeY3g-uo suNs
Joddng |euonnyisu|
S32IAUDS [BNIORIIUOD
(Apms 510 |e19p33) saLe(es
:joddng [eucinyisug

1ueld JO PoUBUSIEL B SuonesadQ [elo)

21



%L'8Y LEETST'T S PEB'609 S %6'6E 95SZ'80ST S ObI‘T09 S
%LYS YIT'689 Y90'ELE %b'TY €LTV5L 666'61€

%9'v8 002°0vZ 072'€0Z %5°9L 000552 266'76T

%00 005v - %00 005t -

%00 00S°T - %TTIEY 005°T 89%'9

%0°68 000‘CPL V9E‘9ZT %Y'vs 0000bT LET9L

%TE vL6'81C 8569 %0'E 152292 z18'L

%9°'vv ov6'T8 zes'os %0°'8E 72606 685%E

%0 Ty 002'79% 869'68T %L'SY 009°21S 686°0€C

%0°ES 005 S92 %0°'TE 00S 091

%0°TSE 001 (433 %0 THTT 00T W't

%01t 00979t 180681 %8 VY 000215 88562

%6'6T EVE'9ET ZLOLY %80T €8 TYT 75105

%00 00z - %E'LYT 00S LEL

%S'T 005°S2T 916°T %90 005'6ZT TOL

%T'9E 6188C 9EH°0T %EEE €L2'6T €526

%Yy jz4: 44 0TL'vE %S 012’98 096°g¢

%E'66 G69'228T 08€'9T5T %T'L6 9t5°695'T LTT2S'T

%00 - - - -

%T'E6E 0007 298'L %6'88 000€T 095°TT

%6'86 $69'525'T $ 8TS'80S'T S %EL6 9b5°7SS'T S ET9OTST S
%8'L9 0000 S L S %576 005'9% $ 000ty H
%Z'99 000EY (4394 %576 0059 000°E¥

%L 66 €Ty 82ty %T16 66€E'LY STZ'er

%L'Z8T 05T VLT %816 005 23

%b'66 £LTTY $ 800°Tk s %I'l6 6689 S LTy $
%0°Zt €20TAd z0z/og/T1 %02t vZ0ZAd €202/0E/T1
123png/ienpy 193png |enuuy 198png/lenpy 198png |enuuy

paupneun

£207 'DE JOqLUINON Papua SYIUOW JAY 3y} 104
pung Aq sain3ipuadx3 7p SANUIAIY EZ0Z JEA |BISIY JO Aewwing
€1S "ON 11IsIQ 235]|0D Ayunwwo) AS|jeA siouly]|

SIUNLANIIXT
ANNF LNFWIFTLLIS B NOILDIILOY ‘ALNISVIT IVLOL

Hoddng |euonnsu| je1o0L

sadiey) poxid
EIIRECTITR R TESEI T g
salddng 1 sjelaien
SDIIAIIS |BNYIEIIUOD
s)jouag ssiojdwz
sape|es

:10ddng |euonnIsu|

ueld JO IUBUIIRI 1§ SuoReIRdQ) €101

sanddns 1 sjeuajepy
$82IA1BS |BN1JRIU0D)
:Jue|d JO IaueuIIUIRIA 1§ SuolesdO

S3DIAIBS JUBPNIS |BI0L
s31|ddng g s|eia1ey
S3IIAIS [ENJILIIUD))
s)yauag ashojdw3
saje|es
1SADIAIDS JUIPNIS
SIUNLIANIdX3
aNNd LIN3WITLLIS '8 NOLLDALOYd ‘ALITISYI

ANN3AY
ANMA INFWITLLIS B NOILDILOY ‘ALNIAVIT TVLOL

anuaAdY Jayl0
2NUIADY JUDWIISIAU]
saxel Juasn)
1$32JN0S JUBUWLIBA0Y) [2I07]
INNIAY
ANN4 LN3NITLLIS B NOLLDIL0¥d ‘ALIIEGVIT

SIUNLANIIXI ONN LIANY TVIOL

SAJIAIDS [BNJIRIIUOD
STUNLIANILXI ANNS LIany

SINN3AIY ANN4 LaNY TYLOL

BNUBASY JUBIISIAL]

SaXe ] Jualin)
:$921N0§ JUSWUIZA0L [2307]
SINNIAIY ANN4 ANy

22



%L0v 8TZ'Z9¥'8E €E6°8EYST saunyipuadx3 yZAd [e101

%ECE £T€'89 980°7 iaua) Ado)
%S'SY PIS'E0T YOT LY BuIAIR09y 3 Suiddiys
%I TET SI5°068 860'71S 2403153009
%9°0% 9£2TCT 01868 592JN053Y Uewny
%E'TH 8ESOET 8CF'95 Suiseyding
%Ly 000's7T £9'90T 22IMI3S poo4
%68 oot'see TT6'SEL SIAAIEM UOINL
%L'TY EL1°9SL Y00'ETE 1uawageuel ysiy
%ET 000°005E 00908 (1uetn) 193ua) p3 Sy
%9°€ 8810V 1898 (3uei) sJom axs Sy-03Da
%0'T 059'80T L61'T {1ueun) aSpLg aaneaouu|
%E"6E 6TV YEET 6'ees uoRINIISU| [BISUID/SIIAISS SSBUISNG
%9 Yy 00901S 796'LTT Anass sndwe)
%L'8E 262'S0T vEL'OY Ja3ua) emengo
%9°0b 060'tE 8L9°6ET (3ueun $5933nS JUBpMIS) OML
%9°TY 16L'TSE £0T'0ST SID|YIY
%S TY 660'TS 88T'TT SDIINIBG JB3JE)
%619 0TE'62Y'E €00'2CTT PIY jedueury
%9°1E 605°50t £20°871 SA2UAIDS JUDPNIS
%9'9€ 678'67L 026992 SuiPsuno)
%0 1€ PETV8Y 89T'0ST $PJ0JBY 13 SUOISSILIPY
%L SE 0£6°069°C 98Y‘9¥6 UOISIAIQG SUOISS3J0Id Y3|BRH
%CTY TSO'S60°E LTT'SOET UOISIAIQ UG [RIDOS/SIIY BULS 73 SBNIUBWNY
%L'0t €5L°L6T'E 0FS'TOET UQISIAIg Ssaulsng 1@ S3JUINS [eanjeN
%B'LE 0£6°202°C 061°vES uoISIAIg JUAWAOIIA3Q 30I0M
%9'6€ 16L°SLL°T €SS'E0L $32Jn0s3Y Suluies]
%807 762'02S 850°7TC uoyenp3 ynpy
%C6Y 7L6°89Y €8£°0€T {eis) Hivd
%6°€6 ¥89°61¢ £87'90T (wuein) pooyppy) Aue3 30v33

io/nla# - 89L'y {we19) 3420
%E 9T OTS'€ET TZE'T9 (iueto) supjad 229
%00 000042 - (ueID) 1YWOLY
%E'TS T0Z'9LE €L6°T6T SlelY Jwapedy
%80T v0L'T9T TOv'LT SSBUBAIJIDYT [euolInISu|
%¥ES L6T'7T8T PITY0ST $3180|0UY23 ] UOIIRLIO|
%S'EE €S6'VES'Y €8Z'TZS'T sapjIey
%05 68L°TTL ZET'65E uopesnp3 Sunupuod
%€ 6C 616'9ET €STOr uonepunod
%9°0T TES'ELE 7996E suopiedUNWWOo) pue Sunayien
%0'€8 006'vT ELETL $33)5N.1 JO pieog
%9°9S SPLEEE T10°68T JuapIsaId
%0'Ty vZozAd ¥Z0zZAd Judwpedag
198png 1°dpng |enpy
Jienpy jenuuy

paypneun
€202 ‘OE JaquanoN jo se

130430 138png Ag - spuny |iy
uosuedwo) jenoy 03 195png £20Z JedA jedsty
€TS "ON PUIsIg 233)[0) Aslunwwio) A3jjeA sioulji

23



Jajonuon

uosuyor o143
. Tee06Love Nueg sayeg pueipiy
‘pepugns Ayinpyoadsey vzezei8z ¢ jueg a3E)S afese]
05°066'096'9Z ¢ z2'/81'e9. § - § - $ Sr'zolThl'y $ 09°282°69 $ - $ ZO'6LE'IP9  $ P9E6Z'98Z'T § SPIELOYY'E § TEOVP'LIY'SE $ jJusuRSsAU| [E3OL
SZT'06°0VS $206S'0VS QI-puny *Ae@ [ended
82°966'626'V zeLes'eLs's 15°€81°€1L9 08°¢60°186 65°281°296°} S3NNIS
1409/5,00-sBUIPIOH ViNd
L0 L98 - - - 9€°52L'818 - - 66°65€°8 g ST'SLEEL 95°052°92 NI -sBuIpjoH YINd
00°00+'640'C 00°059°0£6 00°00.'989 00°006'9€2 00°05L'S61°} 5,09 +4v1as!
$6°098°65L°L - - - 28°92¢"v05 - - = £PeLYPSS SE'€20212 SE'LPS6SY spunj +1v1asi
00984°¢8¢'SL  28°28L'C9L - 3 §9'282°65 09°282°69 - 05'922'02 96'£8.'¥0S S0°0SE'86L'C  ZHL18'29L°LL spund sjout||
0£°opL‘SSY - - - 0g'orl'ssy - 2 - : - - usodaq jo sajesymad
LL'EEL'5519 ££'L52'681 ¥Z'916'080°'L 91'L5Z°02 86'€¥Z°€66 (v L6¥LL8) (s0'188'¢L) 11100°¢12 ¥L'100'€85°L 60°60b°9ES £6'766'880°C JONVIVE MNvE
8910 V8t S5°1L0S V8P )9y Bupuesino
(92" 18¢°282) (82"18¥°282) usued} ug sysodag
¥8'21L6°955°0 ££°262°681 v2Z'9v6°080'L 91'162'0T 86'CYZ'E66 (v 16¥°1.L8) (60 189°c2) LI100°C1E #1°100°c85'L 60°60t°9ES 99°'vLL°268'T JONVTVE LNNODJOVY
(zg'ec0'veee)  (eg'el) (98°6et'9LL) (00°000°82) = (66'¢91°ve2) (os"18%°022) - {sresv'st) (16°'se9'e61) (g 1L6L'GLE'L) sainypuadxy
00°00000Z - - - (00°000°008) 00°000'006 - - - 00°000°00% - s Hjueg/sioysuell
- - - - - - - - - - - $]99y Wou3jo1 ang
12'796'285'8 99'62¢'581 01988 261°L 8L 152'8Y 86'cvz'e6L’  (Svize'res't) 1'009'ot 1 2110012 63'v51'865°L 00°5¥0°0¢9 60°996'20¢' ysed |eloL
89°8Z0°P8'C $ 00°000°€ 8p°£€2'86 20°6LL°T 99°'v88°LLO%L 6L°Z96'VEL 00°992'0L $0°0 ££'519'66 28°2¥5'6L1 85°0V2'L56 s1d1909y (€101
€9°€Z6'860°9 $ 98'62E'Z8L $ 29TSL660°L § vLTLY'Sr $ 2Te'6SEl8L  § (p9'68Z'TO9l) $ IvvES's: § 2ZL100tlz  $ 9S°6ER'TOS'L $ €9.6v0LS  $ iesTL0se'e § pueH uo aduejeg

IVLOL SdIHSHVIOHOS INIWITLLIS Lany HSVD aaLoN1s3ay ANVITIXNY 1S3UILINI asLonLsSIy ANIVIN/AO NOiLvona3s
BSNT'SINYND 2°LO¥d ‘avIl ONIINOM 2 aNO8 *INIVIN/ O

£2Z0Z ‘0€ JOQWISAON Papu? YIUON Y3 10}
SMOL] yse) jo juswajels

ab3|j09 Ajiunwwon AsjjeA sioul||]

24



unr Aewpy 1dy ey qo4 uef 23Q AON jleTo) das 8ny Inr unf
i . \ \ N ; i A : " _ _ $
~——(SONUIPUSUX] PAIFEpNY JU %S 7] 9EIEL 018 3
e 0es W
(2078 10) spund Suesado 0g$ =
S A
sisAjeuy souejeg pung ﬁ

_ O\(.w@ ° (A}
#° \,.oﬂvo oaao,.a oooea@ « 2 _ %se
@ Rl mfoo mfao wfao sanuNJag
I . , . > JUDWILLIDAOD)
- m E m 3 ysodag
01$ 3 5 J0 sa1ey1Ia)
== .
0o gd !
e -+ 088 £ 5 .
- o¢m @ %9t
.:Hmi ~___+viasiglood
I9|Npayds >u._.=._um_>_ piy BRI UBWSAAU] stoul)||
B %ET
: | ysey
Jueg sajjlesiepy
%0 SSP'rbL SSH'virL - - Yueg puejuesH
%91 102'26L'S LLZ'298 966'626'V S sBuIp|oH VINd
%0 - - - - yueqg IN UMOISWOH
%l o1 'qSh - oF1'SSy - S8)jNJ8g yuegq (N
%0 - - - - jueg a2JaWwor)
%! 628'282 628'28¢ - - Djueg sjels 8|lese]
%1 06£'0rS 06€'0pS - - Bpig-se1a1s pueipin
%8 S0.'%/8'2 G0.'v18'C - - /d-S9lelS puepiin | %BLOF pBRGEL9E § | 8ol
%8l ¥06'29t'9 ¥06'29%'9 - - juegq sejelg pue|piiy %eES'S L¥8'eLL 'L %9°9v +dvdsi
2 100d JUBULSSAU| SIoul)]|
%L 19L'¥8L'Y - 00¥'6%0°C 19g'6eL’L spund +4y104sl %GSL'E evs'ver's %0'€C SSRUNIBG JUSWUISAOL)
*® Isodag jo sejeaunia)d
%lv 98F'€8¢'SL 98b'e8e'sl § I _[elsusg- spung 7| %002 50.'7.8'C %8'L JUNOJJY Pl [BloUBUL]

i

%20 | esrz088  $ %922 . used

€202 ‘0S JoquisAoN
spund Iy
Moday snje}s Juswysaau|
£1S "ON J0LsIq 969jj09 Ajunwwog Asjea sioul)|

25



anssy ayelodio)
Inssy yeaodio)
anssy 322—.5.0
anssy erodeo)
anssy apesodio)
anss| aeradao)
anssy ysaodio))
anss| yvaodio)
aussy yraodio)
SILINSEALL, JAOD)
SILINSEAI L, JAOD)
SILINSEILY, JAOS)
S3LINSBIA ], JAOS)
SOLINSBIAL, JAOD)
SILINSBALJ, JA0S)
SILINSEIL], JADS)
SILINSEIA T, JAGS)
SILINSBA, JADE)
SILINSBAL], JAOL)
SILINSEA ], JA0D)
SALINSEIL], JADSY
SOLINSBAL, JADD)
SILINSEALY, JADS)
SILINSEAI |, JAOD)
SIINSLALL, JAOD)

SIANSEAL] JA0)

TOnULISa(] JUAUNEIAT]

%06°€

%0V’

%0b'€

%S6°T

%00°¢

%P8l

%S8'T

%0F'T

Y%8E°E

Y66°C

%I8p

%£9°€

%66°T

%61°€

%II'E

%08°T

YoEb"€

%0L°L

%E8°T

%ES'T

%l9'T

%SL0

%I19°€

%bL'T

YoSL'T

Y0EE

%
Ry

LNIAHSZ99%
SATHEI6HL
pda0rISSY
S4ArI8I00
6TVEIS808
£OMDIS090
8AAATESSO
TZIMS9970
6A0918570
6S3ISHOYIE
IXOVHLEIE
YAHOTRII6
TILAVIEIE
ESAVALEIE
SITTALETE
PAADITIRII6
T8ZALLETS
SOHA' IOV IE
08X QISELE
0SAOILETE
PMSAISELE
LLEDTSII6
SAPUHOPIE
SA9SALETE
6AADIBII6
YMOaaLETIS

Taquimy] 3J0N

aseq) neSIog 41
aemdiie)
uogetodio)) apuy
Sq¥T Hoqqy
QEMIS SILBY)
BLWY Jo Yueg
uoneaodio) 1 qg
BPUOY] UBILIDWY
ssaxdxq nedsamy
VIANA

OWTHA
SIPLINIIS BjOg
VIANA

OWTHA

OITHA

weBIol "d°T
JIWTHA

VIANA

VIANA

OIWTHA

VIANA

uedIop ‘J'r
VIANA

OWTHA
SIYLINIIG BANWON]
OWTHA

JIPIOH

$58°06
89896
600'L6
01L96
118S6
99986
LS9
I8LL6
99.'86
£19°99

S8T'L6

19¥'768

LIY'STL
PPSSTL
SS8IST
0£7°98€
6LLOL
LEY'VS
962721
69E°TS
LbO'p8
L06°867
TSLS6
60S°LY
LET'ESO

PLS TP

[LIN )

p86°97
88697
LT0°LT
¥r6'9T
¥699T
68V°LT
90697
wWTLT
LIS'LT
65581
POI‘LT
$90'$91
8LL'SE
SLT'TE
9659
909°L01
0TL61
18S°€7
€LObE
ISP
9Ib'ET
8LTE8
LLO9T
9£Tc1
966181
Prri6e

€207 “0€ JqUIdAON
LIOdTI SNLVLS INTWLSTANI VINd
IDATTOD ALINNIWINOD AATIVA SIONI'T

Lb0'T1
8F0'ZL
990°T1
620°C1
LI6TL
wru
11021
o1'TL
p8TTL
$87°8

001°T1

689°€L .

TLG'ST
SOF P
8887
6£0°8F
£08‘8

LISOT
11zt
68¢€'9

pSh'ol
8LY'LE
606°T1
606'S

8YTI8

609°LT

Ju] % puog

SLT'61
LLT'6T
SO0€6T
9T'6T
L90°6T
SE9°61L
STT6Y
65¥'61
SS9°6T
95Z°c1
09¢61
€06°LTY
965°sZ
£50°€T
OrI‘oy
798'9L
S80p1
€891
8EEPT
€2T°01
97L'91L
PRY6S
§50°61
psr'e
L6667

PLI'ST

PROISY Y0 JUE % 1900

6vS'8E
¥ss'8e
I19°8€
6¥'8E
PEI'RE
0LT6E
LEV'RE
816'8E
01€°6E
£I§°97
07L8E
S08'SET
s
LOT*0Y
18226
€TLEST
1L1'82
LBY'EE
SLY‘SY
ShH0T
Is¥'es
896'8L1
0T1'‘8E
60681
$66°65T
8b€'9S

Tonwnpy

STOT/ST/L

STOT/ET/S

$T0T/SUE

STOT/ST/E

sz0z/01/E

STOUV/IT

¥T07/97/01

PTOTLT9

raoe/s

620U1/1

820T/ST/9

8207/1¢/5

LTYSYTL

LIOUSTIL

LT0UST9

LT0T/1E/E

LWUSUY

90U/6

920T/V/L

970USTUYS

920Uy

920T/15/€

STOUTL

ST0T/STU6

STOT/ST/E

¥I0T/STL

26



anssy fedangy
anssy (edungy
anssy edarunyy
anssy jedrangy
anss] jedmmngy
anssy yesodio)
anssy Ayerodao)
anssy ysiodio)
anss| yesadio)
anss] 3jeaodio))
anssy yuaodio)

UON s Juannsaau]

%191

%ST1

%08°1

%6€°T

%S8'P

%llS

%Sh'y

%50°S

YSES

%06°€

%S9°€

%
Eiy

9ZN960160

8ONLISSTY

TANMTLLOZ

TZATERSLS

INEAEIOET

EAILLPLSS

(4. R 18:1) 845

TLMATTPPT

9dEEr8ILE

6MATIPITEG

LDIL9EZ68

TquaN 30N

TV meySunnprg
£HHu) Yewommyy
MOPIRUUO])
SHISNYIBSSEA]
BIULIOJITED)

dio) ng aerg

0D )T 1] BpLIOIY
1ende)) a3(y ayor
JA§ N g UISUOISIAN
HERW-TeA

dao) vjoho],

TPOH

966°676'Y I€S'ELET - PSI‘ET9 $60°186 88I°796°T
989°I¥ PIOTL S8I's 9678 16591
SP8‘98 961°vT zog‘or1 €8T'LL S9S°PE
orLL8 SPY'yT £16°01 I9¥'LT 126'¥E
PRI‘PS 960°ST 6€L‘9 £8L°01 99517
0ST'6¥ £69°CT €119 I8L'6 795'61
20F'86 STHLT 6£2°71 78561 S9T°6E
(40314 LT9'c1 ¥80°9 PEL'G LIP6T
PLE'66 989°LT 0971 OLL'GE 755°6€
LEB6Y S88'SI 6619 816°6 SER'6T
99T'EL 'z €11 08S'PE 19167
£5L°96 95697 PE0ZL pST'6I 60S'8E
{10 FE.) SUDI0AY ATETITY 0] % puog TEN ® 200  Uonenpg

€707 ‘O£ 1qudALN
1¥0ddH SALVLS INTIWLSTANI VINd

AIATTIOD ALINDIWINOD ATTIVA SIONITTI

VIAd 0L
620T/1/1
LT0TZ/0E/9
LVOUTIY
LTOT/V/S
LaoT/e
920T/¢/8
9TOTST/S
9z0T/€/E
ST0T/OL/TY
$T0T/6/6
STOT/BI/8

a

27



[-eeepsel

I-60vPSeEl

[-vEEYSET

T-80¥PSET

T-LEEYSEL

I-8L1€SET

T-6LIESET

T-PISTSEL

I-Lovbser

I-seepsel

T-9€EPsel

T-€L86VET

T-PLBGVET

Rquiny
RGN

%8T1°S
%61°S
%€E'S
%8V’
%09'S
%08°S
%ES'S
% bE€'S
YobV'S
%IV’
% 6E'S
%S
%ETS

%

AdV

Y818
%61°S
% LS
%8¥'S
%09'S
%0S'S
%8S
%be'S
%bb's
%Iprs
%6E'S
Y%E€TS
Y%tTS

%

BT |

Hueq [euoleN ysaiq
Auedino)) Jsna ], uo)xm.Ly,
o) NPAI) JNxeyq
Hueg XaN

o) PPAL)) SIWNSUL))
NL “ueg [e19pa] [eldueul]
uoruf) PPAL) JULIGIA
Nueg JN0ISIINI0)

yugrg Jsey

Hueg Jeig S

Hueq JeuoneN JYed
uneodeq jueg

Yueld PlO

Hueqg

00+°6¥0°E 059°0€6 - 00.°989 006°9€T 0ST'S6I°T
000922 000927
059°1€2 059°T€T
0SEIEZ 0SE°TE€T
006°9€ 006°9€7
00L°9€T 00L°9€T
0SL'9€T 0SL'9ET
05597 0SS‘9€T
000002 000002
00697 006°9€Z
0S€€rT 0SEEhT
0S5°9+C 0S5'9PT
0SEerT 0SE‘ErT
0SE€PT 0SE°€HT

[ YSE) N0 U ¥ puog PSSy R ¥ U0 wonwnpy

€70 “0€ 12quIdACN]
sJuaMSIAN] +4 V' IAST
ADATIOD ALINOIWINOD ATTIVA SIONTTTI

N®0

a e,

ST0T/6/01

STWOUPILY

ST/ LY

YZOT/TT1/01

¥T07/8/01

yToT/6/6

$207/6/6

YaoT/0T/s

PaoTTIY

PToT/8iv

PT0L/B/1

€L0T/TILL

€0/ T1/TL

qanda

28



Bipuy Jo Yuey 3e)S
Hueg ey Iles

TBquny
AN

%590
%0L°0

%

ANy

U] ‘SINLINIG Jueg-HInJA SAIN
9pI‘SSK - obI‘sSy - - - - -
SN SOF612T SO'61Z
SHIN TPL'SET IPL'SET
ueg [ZI JUSURBRRS  YSE) SUB[OA AEmy W@ pueg RIS WPO RN ¥ 100 TonEInpy
¥ uonIANoOIy
oimqery
€207 ‘0 JoquId 0N

13043d SALVLS INTW.LSTANI
TADATIOD ALINNANOD ATTIVA SIONITTL

ad el
970T/STT
yoz/TI/8

anda

29



Supg Aanenp
+0€7 Sunsissy |eatpay
19 ¥ 0n0ua] 2)d dopjsaq anuadyuiyL

$yoog apes] BuIsInN ‘00ZZ/00ZT Suisiny 104 09€ J1A3S|3

sasieyp psed upaJd AlYIuo
Audu1d9|3

994 DIMIBS YA

wes30.d 921n495 poo4

sagiey) asiN

19||041U0) J0) puog SJ34nseal|
wawdinb3 SA9ETT-I 33( :ay1e]
S99 Juswadeuey uld
$921A19G A)luNndag

1919\ J0} 98e3sod

(£z07 1oqwa1das) souelnsul o417
liosAed(q)Lst pue (q)cop

saxe] {|osAed 3je1s

saxe] j|joiAed |e1apa4
su0INpa( jjolhed

141 ‘Buiddiys ‘spunous ‘sana|yly Joy |an4
asuadI] 1uaA] 3|8uls

JHOD :poddng waisAs
diyssauned aseapjiyd

uo113310.1d 321104 AGS3|80 921A13S 19MIG pue Jalepn
$201/u5 AJundag

E€TAd S90IAIRS UpnY

87¢Q WOo0Jsse|D) 104 asnyuuIng
$921M3G AJLINdag

uondiasaq

87'6ST'8
SLESY'ST
00°0¥Z’'s
TLESL Y6
¥8'£9T'9
96'CE9CE
6£'959°'S
L6°018GE
0€°681°9T
00'vS0'0T
00°L¥8°61
6€'2LY9
97'6450T
00'000'Ss
¥0'€88°s
SS'T0S'L
S'T0L VT
9/°09£09
10°L¥6'9S
€1°Sv0°S
00°000°0T
00°598°S
0s'z6tv'L
1249,
99'116'6
00'000°0T
LTYVIS6Y
€L'8EE0T
unowy
w3

1 28ey

uoljes0di10) 103eAd|3 ddnujuassAyl
Ju] ‘UoIPNIISUO) AN

au] ‘(se3e1s pauun) oAoud
9OUDIIS 121A3S|]

SIIUAIDG JaqUIdWpIR) ue|3

Juj ‘ASsaugmap uone||31suo)
auj ‘| IN283j10D

awaseuey Joqay

J11 ‘Auedwo) yoog v

au| ‘Auedwo) ejjen 1y

auj ‘dnouo s3npold aui3
1SOMPIAF SUOIIN|OS SSaUISNg X019X
AJRS ANIND3S [estaAIuN palY
SdsSn-iusipeny

|enuapnug

SYvd3 vS1L

2NudAdY Jo Juswneda siout
JIAIDS SNUDAJY |eusDdlu|

SUNs

2S4 ssa1dx3 1YS1n

JT1 ‘saieqa

IEEE]

VOWA AdjleA stoul|

Ags3180 jo Ao

AJRS AJ1IND3S [BSISAIUN PRIV
dT1YIYIS

ou| ‘Auedwo) pue uasydHUuaH

$ A13S AJIN23S [BSIBAIUN PRIV

J9hed

€2/0€/TT - €2/10/11
SjUBISINGSIQ JISA0 PUe 000°'SS

0SvT

€899/1
8¢e9EC
£€€060T
6CCToT
66v1c
0060tT
88€9¢EC
6£89¢¢
£89501
evbLee
99¢ELT
IS60¢

L6878
855461
0¢S6EC
09t60¢
68¢cT
6911
IrS60C
96¢60¢
SEET
9rS60¢
laquinN
JOPUSA

€202/12/11
€202/12/11
€20Z/17/11
€202/12/11
€coe/Te/Tt
€20Z/TT/11
€goz/te/Tt
€202/12/11
€20Z/17/11
€20Z/ST/11
€20Z/ST/11
€20T/51/11
€202/ST/11
€20Z/0T/11
€20Z/0T/11
£20Z/6/11
£20Z/6/11
€202/6/11
€20Z/6/11
€c0z/8/11
€202/8/11
€20T/8/11
€70T/8/11
€702/8/11
€207/8/1T
€20Z/T/TT
€C0T/T/1T
€20Z/1/11
aleq
/YD

98¢88L
991884
59¢88L
LvT88L
9%¢88L
v7¢88L
[A774:1:7A
8€¢88L
£€C88L
00Z88L
SS188L
TST88L
0ri88s
HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

PeT88L
¢0188L
66088L
58088L
65088L
S17088L
82083,
11088~
086£8L
S56/84

JoquinnN
33y

30



7 98ey

s309(0ud (SHd) A19jeS pue ‘yljeay ‘u013I104d,

vO'ZEL'OTT'T S

(€20Z 42qWIaA0N) 84q0D “Y'S'4 “V'Y'H TL°09€9 oL:E| €207/0E/TT HOV
Josiy Jojseunino] 9¢°S6/°8 uoijesodio) J1a8uap  8SHT €707/6T7/TT 85€88L
€TA4 SRIMIBS HPNY  00°000°S dTT YIS 96760T €202/6C/1T 6V€88L
Aejay 2112913 sjqenod 00°0TV'ST sasld19lul SSON  990%0T €202/62/1T 0¥E88L
TU39 HT) 0AOUST Y00(3ION 00°080°L douj ‘(sa3e3IS panuN) oAoud T BTEIYET €207/67/TT 9€€88L
vTds Jaddiuy maipuy  00°0£8°0T wesdoud dSIDI 16 €207/67/TT £££88L
¥TAd J0j sanQ 91e1d0SSY JO JjeH puz  00°L0S‘S V1Dl  65TS €707/6T7/TT TEE88L
asea Jo3oes] Ajyruopy 00'0669 D71 ‘Suisealyoni) [esud)  TLEETT €207/67/1T TTE88L
S3UIUDIIG SSAU||DM SuolIeNfeA] y}eaH aus  00'ST6°LT ouj ‘BudqIPM OHD  9/S87C €202/67/1T TCESSL
auoydaja :saiin 6E°€9V'S lpuely  £/S¢ €207/6T/1T 91€88L
SIS AJINDRS £ TTS6T AJIBS AJINDSS [esIBAIUN PRIY  9PS60T €70Z/6T/TT €1€88L
lloJAed(q)Lsy pue (q)cor  SS'TOSL SYvda vsL €20z/Te/TT HOV
saxe] ||01Aed 91e1S 0V'SE’' e anuaAay 4o Juswnedaq stouyl €202/7¢/TT HOV
saxe] ||oJAed |esapad €0°6¥S'19 9JIAIDS SNUAY |eud}u| €20T/TT/TT HOV
suo1Npa( ||olAed 96°L10LS SUNS /6878 €20Z/TC/TT 1TE88L
J3QWIBAON €207 DDAl TL9TE'L9T wniuosuo) yyeaH adajjo) Anunwwo) /8607 €202/TZ/1T 70000003
994 3|q1oNnpag 00'96£9T 98y aoueunsuj Ayeads WSUM 665102 €20T/TT/TT T16T88L
uondinsaqg unoury oohed Jaquinpn aleq JaquinN
PaYd JopuaA PIYd oY)

€2/0€/1T - €2/10/11
sjulWIASINGsIQ JBAQ pue 000°SS

31



|00YIS JDWIWING=5S ‘SNO3UR|DISHAI=|IN

Juaplisald
a8es|IA Sunnwwod=1IA ‘IN0ARd UOIIRIBA=YA ‘PROIISAO=AQ ‘puadins m_tmuEum‘_hrMc
uaccwxm_ SHNS=53 ﬁ:wa_umnmuw.\._,m Gucwc\_wm._znc.:wm_ a|qexe]=4] \._m_zwwmumm i 7
sadA] ulel, -
S0UBUIH pue SaJIAJIRS SSaulsng JO dA
/77 ssoy, Ayie
) AP N
I¥'€95°SS
0ZETSTHGEOTTHTO |00°SLZ 1S | £202/60/T1 | €20Z/v0/1T | €202/E0/T1 5N ButiesH punos g uonenpan auelW 1281V ‘Dismainz
{ OZETSTHEEOTTHFIO |00°0ST IS | €702/60/11 | €202/92/0T | £202/97/0T S,|IBN Je 53SBUd UOO 0} 0AU] auep 161V 'PSMONNZ
006TSLESTOZETI0  [00°007 95 | £202/60/TT | £202/42/0T | £202/b2/01 £207 odx3 Buuiopenuely uajy 6249 “Iispbium
B - 0ZETSOTEEOTTHIO |00°00F 1S | £202/60/1T | £202/92/0T | £202/v2/0T TN G9E 8 1207 130X exRing UDRH ARl ‘yaus
[ - 217950TEE0T2HI0 [2L'6T W | £T02/60/1T | £202/ET/0T | £20¢/EZ/0T sajiiy ¥ sbeaji Bunnuiwo) UaieH Al ‘Yuws
_. 0ZETSTHEEOTITHTO 007097 1S | €202/60/11 | €202/10/1T | £20Z/T0/TT 0D 3lieseT Juawaoidw] JeAug v Bt “apipuyes
_ = 0ZEISEPEEDTTHIO |00 09T 1S | £e0e/60/TT | £207/82/0T | £202/8T/01 Auno) neaing-uwaduiy Jaaug v 86215 YappuLps
B | OZETSZYEQITHTO |00°09T 1S | £z0e/e0/1T | £202/52/01 | €roe/se/ot §2/0T 0D 3ifeseT Avidw] J9ALQ v 6629 “13pUYdS
TTTSSEPREDTTYTO |0 16 W | £702/60/1T | £207/8Z/0T | £20Z/0£/60 0D afjese] Juswonoidui] JBALQ v B6a1 “aplauyds
0ZEISTHEE0TTLTIO |00°09T 1S | £202/60/1T | £20Z/¥0/TT | £20T/¥0/T1 0D 3ltese JuawaAcsdw S2ANG ump3a AN ‘[@1Ad
] | OTETSOTEEOTZHIO [00'4bT 1S | £70e/60/1T | £202/20/11 | €20T/70/1T ¥SS[D-Jaysaley dinb3 4oy 1aL 19N pineq "tos|y0
OZETSOTEEOTZHIO [£9'0bT 1S | £202/60/11 | €£ZOT/EO/TT | £202/E0/11 Bujuiest Buipm DIavs 3Ll 2sRBUL ‘UlioW
0061S/ZST0CETS0  |00°001 95 | £202/60/1T | £20T/v2/0T | £202/¥L/01 £20Z 0dx3 Bunopenuep alely BSBUBYL ‘Ulion
B B | OZETSTH6EOITHIO |00°00E 1S | €20z/60/31 | £202/20/1% | €TOZ/0T/0T 3100 ‘oip1ed busas SUel 218} g3l
0ZETSTHEEOTILTO  [00°02€ 1S | £202/60/11 | £20Z/10/1T | €£202/60/01 0/12d-ul NZ enbiun Wd Buew dpRIL “egaIpl
0ZEISTHGEOTTIFIO [00°0TE 1S | £202/60/TT | £202/T0/1T | £202/60/01 auljuQ/13d-UT NZ SNbiun Wy 3Bl PRl ‘3Gl
- - | OTETSOTEEQTZHIO |STIST 1S | €z702/60/1T | £202/bT/0T | £20T/01/0T ssep Bupiai snJed sawef 13035 eqnin
006TSLZSTOZETO0 007001 95 | £202/60/1T | £202/v2/01 | £20Z/v2/0T £207 0dx3 Bupopejnuely uojuag uaydeis ‘uosqo
0061S£ZSTOZEIS0 |00°001 95 | £z0z/60/TT | £207/92/0T | £202/9t/01 £202 0dx3 Bupopenuelp [PRYIIA OIS %04
- | OZETSTHEEOTTHIO |00°SLT 1S | £20g/60/1T | €207/T0/TT | €202/10/11 g uosess R sddy AepijoH yraqezi|3 eses Hpuledzd
o | O0ZEISOTEE0TZHIO |ST'9SE 1S | £702/60/1T | £20Z/€0/1T | £202/L2/01 Buiues] Huiplm 19vS Inylty uyor ‘uewsbul
0ZETSOTEE0TIYTD |SL°81E 1S | £20t/60/1Y | £20Z/v2/OT | £T0Z/01/01 ¥2'01/0155RD Bupam snied Inyuy uyog ‘uewzbug
. 00675£Z5T0ZETS0 {00001 95 | £202/60/11 | £202/%2/0T | £roE/ve/oT £207 0dx3 Burlopenuen alel 2usl0q ‘23eQ
OZETSTHSEOTTLTO 00008 1S | £e0z/60/11 | ceoe/ez/ot | £zoe/eT/on OREYILES JAIS POOY Y 8 ABp T 937 BpI “yorug -ajhog
0062501440TT420 |£8°892 41 | £20Z/60/TT | £20Z/5T/0T | €20¢/5T/01 JUBWSSINGURY BUIYIOD $TAd 1snbny ydasor ‘iisiog|
006250T4P0T1L20 (82692 41 | £202/60/TT | £202/0€/0T | £20T/0E/0T JUBWIFSINQUARY BUIO]D pZAd Y BAUOL 'pueig
junousy aeq
SJUBLLILDD B)L UOIDAS | dweN uoipas ON L2 aseg | eseg Aed 1587 ajeq pug ajeq UeIs | osad ey
€202/vo/LL DA
Bulpug 1j01ked 1oy poday preog puadng JDAI JATTASIONITY

32



|00U3S JBWWNG=5S ‘SNOBURIISIA=|IN

a8ed|IAl Sunnuwo)="1A ‘InoAed UOIIBIBA=VA ‘PEOIIBAQ=AQ ‘Puadis
1dwiax3 $YNS=53 ‘puadils=os/1S ‘SlUsWISINGIIDY d|qexe] =] ‘1ejnday=71y

1uapisald

SO Aoed T

sadA| wieg,
L
dUBUI{ PUB SIIIAIDS SSIUISNG JO dA
() ssquAyey
95°7900T $
006ESBSTZOSEET0 |00°52T 95 | £z02/zz/1T | £202/80/11 | €£20z/80/11 UOREXEJS PUNOS JULIAK Buep |letiqy "HSmodnz
OTTTSOTE00EHETO |00°545°T 1S | €202/2T/1T | £20T/L1/TT | £202/5T/11 PIV [BI0UBLI JO JiG WUSIU] ¥ BDLleg ‘uoswenim
006TSTOREOTHETO |00°058 AO | €207/72/1T | £20T/L2/01 | £202/60/0T 103 40} 9324 PROLAAO Iy T 7 {if “stiog-ueqin
006TSTO8E0ZPTI0 |00°0ST 1S | €zoefez/tY | £202/22/0T | £202/60/0T doysytom Buiyoest sujuQ B|OYIAN 3JjuuR( ‘Sl L
0ZETSEPBEOTTHIO |00°09T 1S | geoz/ee/iv | €20Z/81/11 | £202/81/11 Auno) neaung-juwaidl 1BaUQ y 66219 apBULRS
0ZETISTHEEOTIYIO 007031 1S | €20T/zE/1T | £20T/80/1T | £20T/80/11 00 jjese uswiaoxiu oaug v 66245 “sepruyds
O7ETSOTELOTTHIO |00'/8E 1S | £eoz/ez/IT | £207/60/1T | £202/90/TT 9 558 Y0y £2v4 LAL uejly preyond ‘zjes
0067ST08E0ZP2TO [00°0ST 1S | gzoz/ez/T1 | £20T/42/0T | £202/60/0T doyssiop Bulydes ) auyuo D Leqoy ‘asaay
0ZEISTHFEE0TIFTIO 007002 15 | €T0T/Te/ir | €20T/RT/IT | €20T/81/1T Aunog ajjeset-juaxiug seaug ulmp3 3jAy 1A
0ZETSOTECOTZHIO [00°001 1S | ge0zfee/It | €20tAT/IT | ceozfotfot 5523 Uy S0S5831d O Wewng URNAL ‘210850
0ZETSOTELOTTHTO |09 72¢ 1S | £20zZ/2T/11 | €£T0Z/60/TT | £T0Z/90/1T 101 J3ysaay JuwbI JHOY £2v4 IIBN plABq ‘UOSIHO
0ZETSOTELOTZHIO |00 06T 15 | £20T/Te/1T | €20TVI/TT | ETOT/PT/IT Buiutes s Buipam DI8vS SUeR BSUBY L "u)|Oly
0191500590Z1T1I0 |09°'126 IW | €202/22/YT | £202/%0/31 | £202/10/20 £2/1/2 Woy onvy [py Aunba Ae) auapel ‘|Pydl
B - 0061STOBE0ZHFCI0 [00°05T 1S | £20e/7T/IT | £20T/LT/0T | £702/60/01 doysxyiom Buiypea) auyuQ uyor yenwsssg ‘Bep)
0TLIS0ZLP0T2LE0 987058 W | €z0z/Te/1T | €20T/H0/1T | £202/10/40 £7/1/4 Woy o1y [py Anba A0) ‘uosRH
02STSOTEL0TZHPTO [00°0ST 1S | gzozfez/1T | £eog/itfoT | £20T/2T/0T Buiuies BupEm JIavS SawE[ NOIS “leqmig
006TS0T4P0TTLZ0 |ET°66T 41 | €rocfeT/in | £20T/ET/IT | £T0T/ET/TT JURWIBSINGWIRY BURBOD HTAd AUOLRUY 2ASIS ‘OIS
006TSTO8E0CHET0 [00°0ST 1S | geoz/ee/iv | geoz/ee/or | €zoz/e0/ot doysspom, Buiydeay aunug Uy 3N ‘1o
006£SRSCTOSEESD [00°08T 95 | £z0e/fee/it | £202/80/1T | £202/80/11 au([am JUBPIS WS dn pavan Wageziy eies “Pujedzy
0ZETSOTEEOTTHTO [00°0ST IS | €zoefez/in | €202/0T/11 | £202/01/11 Buier GupeMm DIGVS sy uyor ‘vewspfug
C061ST0RE0ZH2T0 |00°05T 1S | ce0zfee/in | genz/iz/ot | €20T/60/0% doyspop Buiydea) sunug v &jsse) *ApouLieq
ZT2SSOTECOTZHPI0 95 19E W | £202/22/1T | £202/60/1T | £202/90/1T 26834 q Asobaig ‘bl
o 0ZEISOTELOTEHT0 |00°00T°T IS | £20z/eT/1T | €2T02/90/11 | €20¢/90/1T AMISM pU f s5ep) 3Alisd] q Asoboig "bie)
00€-027T LT UO P3MO |2Q-£T %93 32 UOgISuel | 14 0} 1d 10} {py 0TETSOOTHOTETTIO |18 b6 1S | €20T/TE/iT | £Z0T/TI/IT | £20T/91/80 00€-072T-LIWI U0 pamo aduejeq SaWer uenskyd ‘uogie)
O2ETSTRELOTTRIO |00°00S 1S | geogfeelst | sroz/e/it | seoz/eT/TT 10 ) UosIadut §54 4ug Aep T 331 epl “yonug -sjkog
qNeqg
E>UIETTHI g BALL UORORS| ItweN uendIes ON 1D Junowy dseg | aseg Aeg iseq | 9lea pua S1eg peIs as2d weN
£20zZ/8LiVL TSN
Buipug jjoifed 10} poday pieog puadng DDAl MTSIONT

33



00'889%
00°889%
0083893

pusdns Aep sad gTES
00'889%

aley
INOH upa

SU0ISSajold YyyeaH - 1TH

S9IINIAS
ssauisng 13 p3 SUINURUOD - S8ID

$2IUIIIS |RID0S
13 LY BUI4 ‘SANIURWINY - SS4H

Ssauisng 1@ SaDUIdS {eanlenN - gSN

1UBWdO[PABQ 2UCPOM - AIM

yEVeS

ajey
*9e1/Ajnoy

JuspIsald
SO Adedl i

/ Y e
Y ;

V A

3JUBULJ PUB SIIIAIBS SSDUISNY 10} JUBPISAId 3JIA
mmomaﬁmv_

P & yﬁw ubu\f\*n. ’

anoy HpaJa Ag ueyl Jaylel a1es Apnoy ue pied aie Ajjnoej swn-ded ‘s8U11as gej U,

(YND}LTH Aynoe4 3119107 ‘sueads

N SS4H Aynoe4 £229q3y ‘Ja)ay
1TH Aynoe4 [oRYIIN ‘So|esoy

piy [e1ueuly JOSIADY S1ij9Uag SUBIRIBA pue PIy [BIDUBUL WiBU| ‘Adesodwa] ep| ‘umoig
Piv [e1dueuif pIY |e1ueUl4 JO J012341Q Wt ‘Aresodwis | epdlIled ‘UOSWEI|IM
SS4H Aynoe4 uopuelig ‘Ausy
SINIWLINIOddVY M3IN

juawedag uonisod awep aako|dw3

Sunaapy saaisniL Jo pieog 20T ‘vT 12quiadag
syawiuloddy jje1s/A1noe4 awn-1ied

34



Action Item 11

2023 Tax Levy

The administration is suggesting a levy of $15,045,680 for tax year 2023. This is a 4.99
percent increase from the 2022 actual tax levy of $14,329,963.61. This levy is based on an
estimated 8.96 percent increase in the District’s equalized assessed valuation (EAV) and
will result in a decrease of 0.0131 cents in tax rate. The District’s estimated EAV for tax
year 2023 is $4,348,109,070.

Since this increase is less than five percent of the amount of taxes extended in the previous
year, there is no requirement for a public notice and public hearing.

The levy request is based on the following rates and amounts:

Fund Tax Rate Tax Levy
Education 0.1300 5,652,542
Additional Education 0.1130 4,913,363
O&M 0.0400 1,739,244
PHS 0.0264 1,147,031
Audit 0.0010 43,500
Tort 0.0310 1,350,000
Soc Sec 0.0046 200,000
Totals 0.3460 $15,045.680

The Education and Operations and Maintenance levies are at the maximum rates of .13 and
.04, respectively. The Additional Tax rate authorized by the Illinois Community College
Board (ICCB) has been set at .1133, however, the administration is recommending a levy
at the lesser rate of .1130. The Additional Tax is used exclusively for educational purposes.

Recommendation:
The administration recommends the Board adopt the Tax Levy Resolution,

Certificate of Tax Levy, Resolution of Intent, Notice of Intent to Increase Tax Levy,
and Certificate of Compliance with the Truth and Taxation Act, as presented.

KPI 6: Resource Management

35



Lazaro Lopez, £4.D. Brian Durham, Ph.D.

" Chairman Executive Director
b Hlinois Community College Board

September 27, 2023

Dr. Tracy Morris

President

Illinois Valley Community College
815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348

Dear Dr. Morris,

At the meeting held on September 15, 2023, the Illinois Community College Board
authorized your district’s eligibility for the special tax levy pursuant to 110 ILCS 805,
Section 3-14.3. Please note the provisions of this section specify that your board of
trustees must adopt a resolution expressing its intent to levy the tax; and thereby, giving
voters an opportunity to request a referendum on the proposed additional levy. The state
average combined educational and operations and maintenance purposes tax rate is
28.33 cents, and Illinois Valley Community College can levy an additional 11.33 cents.
The levy does not circumvent tax cap legislation.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Franklin, Deputy Director for Finance
and Administration, at (217)-785-0031 or at Jennifer.L.Franklin2@Illinois.gov.

Sincerely,

Brian Durham, Ed.D.

cc: Kathy Ross, CFO

401 East Capitol Avenue = Springfield, tllinois 62701 {217} 785-0123  www.iccb.org

36



RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAXLEVY

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ILLINOIS VALLEY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 513, COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU,
MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY, AND LIVINGSTON, AND THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS as follows:

SECTION 1: That the following amounts of money, as indicated on the Certificate
of Tax Levy hereto attached and made a part hereof, must be raised for the various purposes
as in said Certificate of Tax Levy and that the levy for the year 2023 be allocated 50 percent
for FY 2024 and 50 percent for FY 2025.

SECTION 2: That the Chairperson and Secretary are hereby authorized and
directed to sign said Certificate and related documents.

APPROVED this _14th day of December. 2023.

Chairperson, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

37



CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

Community College District No._513 Counties __LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy & Livingston

Community College District Name lllinois Valley Community College and State of lllinois

We hereby certify that we require:

the sum of $ 5,652 542 to be levied as a tax for educational purposes(110 ILCS 805/3-1), and

the sum of $ 1,739,244 to be levied as a tax for operations and maintenance purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-1), and

the sum of $ 4.913.363 to be levied as an additional tax for educational purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-14.3), and

the sum of $ 1,350,000 to be levied as a special tax for purposes of the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees
Tort Immunity Act (745 ICLS 10/9-107), and

the sum of $__200,000 to be levied as a special tax for Social Security and Medicare insurance purposes (40 ILCS 5/21-110
and 5/21-110.1), and

the sum of $_ 43,500 to be levied as a special tax for financial audit purposes (50 ILCS 310/9), and

the sum of $ 1,147.031 to be levied as a special tax for protection, health, and safety purposes (110 ILCS 805/3-20.3.01),and

the sumof §___ -0- to be levied as a special tax for (specify) purposes, on the taxable property of our

community college district for the year 20 .

Signed this 14%_day of December, 2023

Chair of the Board of Said Community College District

Secretary of the Board of Said Community Cdllege District

When any community college district is authorized to issue bonds, the community college board shall file in the office of the county clerk in which any
part of the community college district is situated a certified copy of the resolution providing for their issuance and levying a tax to pay them. The county
clerk shall each year during the life of a bond issue extend the tax for bonds and interest set forth in the certified copy of the resolution. Therefore, to
avoid a possible duplication of tax levies, the community college board should not include in its annual tax levy a levy for bonds and interest.

Number of bond issues of said community college district which have not been paidin full _0 .

This certificate of tax levy shall be filed with the county clerk of each county in which any part of the community college district is located on or before
the last Tuesday in December.

(DETACH AND RETURN TO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT)
This is to certify that the Certificate of Tax Levy for Community College District No. 513 County(ies) of

and State of lllinois on the equalized assessed value of all taxable property of said community college district for the year 2023  was filed in the office
of the County Clerk of this county on

In addition to an extension of taxes authorized by levies made by the board of said community college district an additional extension(s) will be made,
as authorized by resolution(s) on file in this office, to provide funds to retire bonds and pay interest thereon. The total amount, as approved in the
original resolution(s), for said purpose for the year _2023 is § .

Date County Clerk and County

38



RESOLUTION OF INTENT

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ILLINOIS VALLEY
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 513, COUNTIES OF LASALLE, BUREAU,
MARSHALL, LEE, PUTNAM, DEKALB, GRUNDY, AND LIVINGSTON, AND THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS as follows:

SECTION 1: That it is the intent of Illinois Valley Community College District
513 to levy a tax pursuant to 110 ILCS 805/3-14.3 for an amount of money as indicated on
the Certificate of Tax Levy hereto attached and made a part hereof, for the various purposes
as expressed in said Statute.

SECTION 2: That the Chair and Secretary are hereby authorized and directed to
file this Resolution and related documents or cause the same to be filed with the County
Clerks of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, and Livingston
Counties on or before the last Tuesday in December of this year.

SECTION 3: That the College shall cause to be attached to this Resolution, when
filed with the appropriate County Clerks, the applicable Certificate of Eligibility from the
State of Illinois pertaining to the issuance of this additional tax.

SECTION 4: This Resolution, in the absence of a Petition received by the College,
consistent with the requirements of the aforesaid Statute, shall be authority for the College
to levy such additional tax.

SECTION 5: The filing of these documents with the appropriate County Clerks
shall be the authority for said Clerks to extend such a tax in the absence of other
subsequently filed documents relating to said additional tax.

SECTION 6: The Chair and Secretary shall see that all other provisions of the
aforesaid Statute are satisfied and to take such other actions as are necessary or appropriate
to comply with the letter and spirit of this Resolution.

APPROVED this 14 day of December, 2023.

Chair, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Trustees

39



NOTICE OF INTENT TO INCREASE TAX LEVY

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College
District No. 513, LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, and
Livingston counties, and the State of Illinois, adopted, on December 14, 2023, its annual
tax levy including an additional tax levy of $4,913,363 for educational purposes, as
provided in Section 805/3-14.3 of Chapter 110 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, as
amended.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 805/3-14.3 of Chapter 110 of the Illinois
Compiled Statutes, as amended, the following information is provided:

A petition may be filed with the Secretary of the Board of Trustees of
Illinois Valley Community College in Building C, Room C-301, at 815
North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois 61348-9692, on or before 4:30
p.m., CDT, January 15, 2024, signed by not less than 9,217 registered voters
of the Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 requesting that
an election be held on the 19" day of March, 2024, to determine whether
the increased levy should be authorized. If no such petition is filed with the
Secretary of the Board of Trustees on or before January 15, 2024, then the
District shall be authorized to levy the additional tax. Petition forms are
available at the Information Desk from December 15 through December 19,
2023; in Building H from December 20, 2023 through January 1, 2024; and
at the Information Desk from January 2 through January 15, 2023.

Dated this 14® day of Décember, 2023.

Secretary, Board of Trustees, District No. 513
Illinois Valley Community College

40



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION ACT

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the Chair of the Board of Trustees of
Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513, Counties of LaSalle, Bureau,
Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy, Livingston, State of Illinois; and

I do further certify that the Board of Trustees of said District at a regularly convened
meeting held on the _14th day of _ December. 2023 , adopted a motion to prepare and
approve a tax levy, a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto and which was and
has been available for public inspection at least twenty (20) days preceding the adoption of
the aggregate tax levy of the district; and

That the tax levy resolution was adopted pursuant to and in all respect in
compliance with the provisions of 35 ILCS 200/18-60 through 35 ILCS 200/18-85 of the
Truth in Taxation Act; and

That the tax levy for the District being less than 105% of the amount of taxes
extended, exclusive of election costs for the District for the previous year, a hearing in
compliance with the Truth in Taxation Act was not required; and

The notice and hearing requirements of 35 ILCS 200/18-70 of the Truth in Taxation
Act are applicable and satisfied.

Chair, Board of Trustees

Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513,
Counties of LaSalle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam,
DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston, State of Illinois

41



STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF

PETITION

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we are voters of Community College District
No. 513, Counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston
and State of Illinois, and as such voters, we do hereby request that the following proposition be
submitted to the voters of said Community College District: “Shall the Board of Trustees of
Community College District No. 513, Counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam,
DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston and State of Illinois, be authorized to levy an additional tax of
$4,913,363 for educational purposes, as provided in Section 805/3-14.3 of Chapter 110 of the
Illinois Compiled Statutes, as amended; and we do hereby further request that the Secretary of said
Board of Trustees of said Community College District certify said proposition to the County Clerks
of the counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston,
Illinois, for submission to said voters at the election to be held 19 day of March, 2024.

SIGNATURE ADDRESS
, , [llinois

s , lllinois

. , lllinois

, , linois

, , linois

, [llinois

, , llinois

s , llinois

s , llinois

R , Hlinois

The undersigned, being first duly sworn, deposes and certifies that they are now and at all
times they circulated this petition were a registered voter of Community College District 513,
counties of La Salle, Bureau, Marshall, Lee, Putnam, DeKalb, Grundy and Livingston, and state
of Illinois, that their residence address is

, Illinois, that the signatures on the foregoing petition
were signed in their presence and are genuine, that to the best of their knowledge and belief the
persons so signing were at the time of signing said petition registered voters of said Community
College District and that their respective residences are correctly stated therein.

Signed and sworn to before me , 20

(NOTARY SEAL)

Notary Public

My Commission expires: , 20

42



Action Item 12

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 03.16 — Family Medical Leave is an update to the policy and related
procedure required by changes to the law that governs leave time for employees. With this
recommendation, the name of the policy will be changed to Leave of Absence to be more
inclusive of the changes. This policy and procedures were reviewed by the Planning
Committee in December, 2023 and are being brought forward for approval due to the
number of revisions and changes. The procedure outlines the specific leaves that will be
provided, effective January 1, 2024 as required by law.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

43



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Family-Medieal-LeaveLeave of Absence Effective Date: 10/19/2010
Last Reviewed: 03/10/2022

Number: 03.16 Last Revised: 03/10/2022

Illinois Valley Community College understands that, occasionally, situations may arise in which
an emplovee needs to take time off for personal matters. It is the policy of the Board of Trustees
of Illinois Valley Community College to consider requests for leave and to comply with all
applicable federal and state laws in their original form and as amended by law. when granting
leave of absence requests. These laws include but are not limited to:

Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993

[ ]
e Illinois Family Military Leave Act
o TFamily Bereavement Leave Act
e Child Extended Bereavement Leave Act
e Victims Economic Security and Safety Act
o Emplovee Blood Donation Leave Act
e Organ Donation Leave
Board Policy 03.16 page 1

44



Action Item 13

Board Policv (approval)

Board Policy 03.30 — Vacation Regulations is an update to the policy and related procedure
required by changes to the law that governs leave time for employees. With this
recommendation, the name of the policy will be changed to Paid Benefit Time to be more
inclusive of the changes. This policy and procedures were reviewed by the Planning
Committee in December, 2023 and are being brought forward for approval due to the
number of revisions and changes. The procedure outlines the specific leaves that will be
provided, effective January 1, 2024 as required by law.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

45



Hlinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Vaeation-RegulationsPaid Benefit Time-Effective Date: 16/19/2010

Last Reviewed: 10/19/2010
Last Revised: 10/19/2010

Illinois Valley Community College believes that a balance between work and nonwork activities
is essential to maintain quality performance and a positive work atmosphere that benefits both our

students and emplovees. To support this philosophy and comply with applicable federal and state

laws. it is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College to provide

paid benefit time in accordance with the College’s Paid Benefit Time Administrative Procedures.

Board Policy 03.30 page 1

46



Action Item 14

Board Policv (approval)

Board Policy 06.13 — Sexual Misconduct, Sexual and Other Harassment is an update to the
policy and related procedure required by changes to the law that governs harassment,
specifically with regards to gender violence. With this policy, a large part of the policy was
moved into procedure, which is allowable under the current regulations. There are
anticipated changes coming from the federal government, but as of December, they have
not been received so we did not do a full review of the policy and procedure beyond these
two areas. This policy and procedures were reviewed by the Planning Committee in
December, 2023 and are being brought forward for approval due to the nature of the
revisions and changes, which significantly impact the policy.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 3: Support for Students
KPI 4: Support for Employees

47



The College is committed to maintaining a safe and healthy educational and employment
environment that is free from discrimination, harassment and misconduct on the basis of sex,
which includes sexual orientation or gender-related identity. The purpose of these procedures is to
implement the College’s Affirmative Action policy, support the policy prohibiting sex or gender-
based misconduct and the IVCC Student Code of Conduct, ensure a safe and healthy educational
and employment environment, and meet legal requirements in accordance with: Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972 (“Title IX”), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in
the College’s education programs or activities; relevant sections of the Violence Against Women
Reauthorization Act (“VAWA®); Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title VII), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in employment; relevant sections of the llinois Human
Rights Act, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex or sexual orientation, including
gender-related identity; the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus
Crime Statistics Act (“Clery Act”), which requires timely warning to the community of certain
immediate threats; the Preventing Sexual Violence in Higher Education Act,
and other applicable laws and local ordinances . ¥

The College has an affirmative duty to take immediate and appropriate action once it knows or its
management should know of an act of sex or gender-based discrimination, sexual harassment or
other sex or gender-based misconduct in any of its educational or employment programs or
activities. The College will promptly and thoroughly investigate any complaints of sexual
discrimination, harassment and/or misconduct in accordance with the procedures set forth below.

48



Action Item 15

Staff Appointment — Michelle Carboni, Director of Auxiliary Services and
Purchasing

As the Purchasing Coordinator, Michelle Carboni took on added responsibilities following
the departure of the Vice President for Business Services and Finance, Dr. Matthew Seaton.
Michelle has since provided exceptional leadership in all areas including food services, the
bookstore, shipping and receiving, and the copy center. Michelle’s work and leadership
have added value that prove to be beneficial for the Business Service division in the long-
term. In addition, this will streamline the reporting structure.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends reorganization in the Business Services and Finance
division that includes the appointment of Michelle Carboni as Director of Auxiliary
Services and Purchasing at an annualized salary of $81,705, retroactively effective
September 24, 2023.

KPI 4: Support for Employees
KPI 5: District Population Served

49



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Tracy Morris, Mary Beth Herron
FROM: Kathy Ross
DATE: October 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Business Office Reorganization/Position Restructure

Michelle has been the Director of Purchasing for twelve years and has done an exceptional job in
that role. She has always been willing to assist other areas of the College and that has been
especially true when it comes to the auxiliary services such as food service, bookstore, shipping
and receiving, and the copy center. After Matt’s departure, she assumed the interim role of
supervising those areas. She immediately added value to those areas by assisting with the
bookstore re-model, providing new promotional ideas for the bookstore, coordinating a summer
schedule with Arbor Management (food service), and suggesting cross-training to help cover
areas. The auxiliary areas have benefited with her leadership. It has become apparent this would
be beneficial long-term. | have updated her job description to the Director of Auxiliary Services
and Purchasing. With these additional duties, | recommend she become part of Cabinet, position
becomes part of the Administration Grid for wage determination, and her wages be assessed
accordingly.

Thank you for your consideration.

50



Action Item 16

Staff Appointment — Heather Seghi, Dean of Health Professions

In January 2023, a search committee selected Heather Seghi as the Interim Dean of Health
Professions. The interim appointment was extended in June 2023. During the interim
appointment, Ms. Seghi has done an outstanding job in this role while continuing her
responsibilities as the Dental Assisting Coordinator. In this past year, Ms. Seghi
successfully led the College through two accreditation processes.

Recommendation:

Following successful completion of the interim placement, the administration
recommends the appointment of Heather Seghi as the Dean of Health Professions at
an annualized salary of $87,303 effective December 31, 2023.

KPI 4: Support for Employees
KPI 5: District Population Served

51



Ly Memorandum

To: Tracy Morris, President

From: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs

Date: October 31, 2023

Subject: Appointment of Heather Seghi as Dean of Health Professions

On January 5, 2023, a search committee, composed of Anna Bruch, Interim Director of Nursing,
Polly Ragazincky, Administrative Assistant for the Health Professions, Christine Blaydes,
Instructor of CNA, Bonnie Campbell, PATH grant coordinator, Kaity Ritter, Instructor of Medical
Assisting, and Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs, interviewed Heather Seghi for
the Interim Dean of Health Professions. She did an outstanding job in the interview and was
unanimously recommended to begin working in the position, subject to Board of Trustee approval.
Over the last year, Ms. Seghi has done an outstanding job in this role, receiving the praise of her
faculty, her fellow co-workers, and her supervisor. Ms. Seghi has a keen ability to work through
crises and bring organization to situations where none may exist. This was seen most recently in
her work with the Department of Nursing involving ACEN accreditation and with the Dental
Hygiene program, involving CODA accreditation. She has brought stability to a division that has
seen countless turnovers over the last several years. It is our belief that Ms. Seghi has more than
satisfied any additional requirements she may have to go through to become the Dean of Health
Professions. It is our recommendation that she be appointed to that position, subject to the Board
of Trustee approval.

cc: Sandy Beard

52



Action Item 17

Staff Retirements — Retirement Planning Program

An Administrative Procedure was established in FY2023 for full-time administrative and
support staff to mirror the program in the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement
(Article XIII, Section P.). As of November 28, 2023, one (1) administrative/support staff
elected to participate in the program with an early Fiscal Year 2024 retirement date. This
participant has elected to continue health benefits through the IVCC Group Plan.

The number of requests per fiscal year are within the maximum guidelines stated in the
program (Faculty = up to 3; Administrative and Support Staff = up to 5)

Recommendation:

Accept and approve the retirement as submitted through the Retirement Planning Program
and reported on the memorandum (attached).

KPI 4: Support for Employees

53



ILLINOIS VALLEY Business Services & Finance

COMMUNITY COLLEGE Human Resources
815-224-0230

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
DATE: December 7,2023

SUBJECT: Retirement Planning Program

In FY2023 an Administrative Procedure was established and approved to offer a
Retirement Planning Program to full-time Faculty, Administrative, and Support Staff.
Participating employees may choose up to a three (3) year retirement program and have
the option of electing a 5.9% increase to their base salary each year until retirement or up
to three (3) years of post-retirement health benefits paid for by the College at a rate equal

to 80 percent of the then-current Employee Single Plan rate.

This program sunsets at the conclusion of the 2025-2026 school term. The second
and final deadline to submit for participation in the program is December 31, 2023. We are
presenting one submission for approval prior to the deadline due to the timing of the

request and anticipated retirement date in February 2024:

FULL-TIME ADMINISTRATIVE & SUPPORT STAFF
Anticipated Retirement
Name Department Retirement Date | Package
Fiscal Year 2024
Gary Talsky | Information Technology Services | 02/29/2024 | Health Insurance

Three (3) support staff submitted by the first deadline of December 31, 2022 to
retire under the program in FY2024. As of November 28, 2023, one (1) additional support
staff has submitted to retire in FY2024 (Gary Talsky). At this time, the number of requests
per fiscal year are within the maximum guidelines stated in the program (Faculty = up to 3;

Administrative & Support Staff = up to 5).

Pagelof1l

54



Action Item 18

Approval to Submit Letter for ICCB Recognition

Illinois Community College Board (ICCB) is required by statute to recognize each
community college every five years. Illinois Valley Community College is scheduled for
its recognition review during the 2023-24 academic year.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval of the included letter, which is the
first requirement for the ICCB recognition process. The administration will complete
and submit the sclf-assessment, as required.

KPI 5: District Population Served

55



ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

December 14, 2023

Dr. Brian Durham

Executive Director, Illinois Community College Board
4,01 East Capitol Avenue

Springfield, Illinois 62701

As a Board, we acknowledge that the Illinois Community College
Board (ICCB) is required by statute to recognize each community
college every five years. Illinois Valley Community College is
scheduled for its recognition review during the 2023-24 academic
year. This letter, sent on behalf of the Board of Trustees and
administration of the College, serves as our request for a status of
recognition continued to be assigned to Illinois Valley Community
College District 513 upon the completion of your review of the self-
evaluation completed by the administrative team, which will be
submitted no later than December 22, 2023.

Sincerely,

Everett Solon
Board Chair

815 North Orlando Smith Rd. | Oglesby, Illinois 61348 | www.ivcc.edu
56



Action Item 19

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times

In accordance with the Illinois Public Community College Act and the Illinois Open
Meetings Act, the Board shall provide public notice of the schedule of regular meetings in
the beginning of each calendar year.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval of the following dates for 2024 and
will provide public notice of this schedule. All meetings will take place at the
designated time in Room C-307 (the Board Room) on the campus of Illinois Valley
Community College, 815 North Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, Illinois.

Thursday, January 18 at 6 p.m.
Thursday, February 8 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, March 14 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, April 11 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, May 9 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, June 6 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, July 11 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, August 15 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, September 19 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, October 10 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, November 14 at 5:30 p.m.
Thursday, December 12 at 5:30 p.m.

KPI 5: District Population Served

57



Action Item 20

Farm Tiling Project Additional Costs

The administration issued a request for proposal for a farm tiling project Phase I last fall.
Only one proposal was received from McCoy and Sons LLC and it was approved at a cost
not to exceed $100,000 at the October 13, 2022 Board Meeting. Phase II of this project at
a cost not to exceed another $100,000 was approved at the October 12, 2023 meeting.

McCoy and Sons LLC have been working on the project the last few weeks and came
across the following unexpected issues that have increased the cost of the project:

e Hit quite a few large rocks underground which caused them to have to stop the
project, remove the rocks and then restart tiling.

e Discovered and hit an old farmstead foundation along Route 251 which caused
some extra work in having to remove the foundation in order to continue the tiling
in that area.

e Increase in tile size along Route 251. Initially the plan was to install an 8-inch tile
but needed to be changed to 10-inch tile because of the existing tile coming from

the west side of Route 251.

They estimate that the cost of the additional changes would be $30,000.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board approval for McCoy and Sons LLC for
the additional costs associated with the Farm Tiling at a cost not to exceed $30,000.
Any funding not obtained in FY24 will be taken from surplus O & M funds currently
held by the District.

KPI 5: Fiscal Responsibility/Affordability

58



Information Ttem 21.1

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Student Services Information Specialist | Applicants: 7 Interviewed: 4

Admissions and Records

Applicants Interviewed By:
¢ Tom Quigley, Director of Admissions and Records
e Sarah Goetz, Records and International Student Specialist
e Miguel Hermosillo, Bursar

Applicant Recommended:  Kaitlyn Edgcomb

Educational Preparation:
¢ lilinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL — General Studies
e Putnam County High School, Granville, IL - Diploma

Experience:
¢ lllinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Head Coach Women'’s Volleyball

e Clover Club, Mark, IL - Server
e Lou’s Lagrotto, Peru, IL - Server

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Confidence and energy were displayed during the interview process; these qualities are
assets to the College and will serve our student population very well.
2. Strong communication.
3. Money management in past experiences that will bring value to the department

immediately.

Recommended Salary: $16.76/hour Effective Date: 11/27/2023

| Mary Beth Herron
[ Director of Human Resources |

59



Information Item 21.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between LaSalfe County Health Department and fliinois Valley Community College

Regarding Use if Facility as a Point of Dlspensing Site

A. PURPOSE

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by LaSalle County Health Department
(LCHeD) and lilinois Valley Community College (IVCC), The purpose of this MOU is to outline the terms
under which the college’s facility, located at 815 N Orlando Smith Road, Ogleshy, IL 61348 (Gymnasium),
may be dedicated for use as a Point of Dispensing {(POD) of assets from Illinols State’s stockpile or the
Strategic Natlonal Stockpile, in the event of a Public Health Emergency, to establish an emergency
pharmaceutical dispensing or vaccination clinic, open to lllinois Valley Community College employees,
students, family members and community members as requested by the county health department and
agreed to by the LaSalle County Health Department to provide prophylaxis or medical supplies to the

community.
B. DEFINITIONS

A Public Health Emergency is any Incident that poses a threat to the health of the community. Such
incidents could include, but are not {imited to naturally occurring large-scale disease outhreaks, natural
disasters and intentional or accidental releases of nerve agents, chemical agents, or biological pathogens.

The Strategic National Stockpile {(*SNS”) is a federal resource that supplies pharmaceuticals, medical
supplies, and equipment to mitigate the effects of a public health emergency.

C. NOTIFICATION

If a Public Health Emergency accurs, resulting in activation of the Strategic National Stockpile plan, and
the LaSalle County Health Department request the facllity be activated as a Point of Dispensing for the
SNS or state assets, the LaSalle County Health Department Administrator or designee will contact the
designated facility contact and reguest the use of the facility as a Point of Dispensing site. LaSalle County
Health Department will coordinate asset delivery to the site.

D. EQUIPMENT

(LaSalle County Health Department will coordinate their own On-Site Equipment to operate the POD,
“On-site equipment” includes, but is not limited to, such items as: computers, printers, office supplies,
tables, chairs, basic dinic supplies and basic communications equipment.

60



E. LIST THE FACILITY TO INCLUDE SPECIFIC AREAS WITHIN THE FACILITY
The LaSalle County Health Department will utilize the following areas

1. Gymnaslum; 815 N Orlando Smith Road, Oglesby, IL 61348
a. A Classroom on the upper level (for media purposes)
b. The larger gymnasium on the bottom level (for cfinic purposes)

IVCC may assign a sultable alternate location within their facility If needed.

F. TERMS OF FACILITY USE

The LaSalle County Health Department will determine the length of time the facflity would need to be
utilized to operate a POD(s) for the given incldent. The length of time will be coordinated with the
respective bullding department. LaSalle County Health Department will provide guidance and assistance
for decontamlnation/terminal cleaning of the POD site(s) after deactivation, If requested.

G. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be reviewed every three (3} years. Either party may terminate this agreement by
written notice of such Intention with thirty days advanced notice.

J ~
wavil LSS

LCHeD Authoﬂzéj Signaturg‘&

(VCC Authorlzed Signature
_President 11/15/2023 RHIC "?lé’a m\ MMM‘S‘WA‘/ "/ip/ 23
. Title Date Title . Date

(‘,P&Z’ﬁ t@lasa“euumll i ol

tracy_mortls@ivec.edu

Contact email Contact email
815-224-0404 QIS YB3 33l YT 74199
Contact Number Contact Number

61



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between LaSalle County Health Department and Illinois Valley Community College Regarding
Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) Alternate Facility Agreement

This agreement is made and entered into between lllinois Valley Community College between Iilinois Valley Community
College (IVCC) and LaSalle County Health Department (LCHeD) in order to provide physical facilities to support
LCHeD and IVCC as alternate offices if the agency’s primary office is destroyed or disabled,

IVCC agrees to provide:
1. Work space area enough for thirteen (13) “LCHeD key staff”
2. Access io the following: .
a. Land phone lines
b. Copiers
¢. Fax Machines{limited number available)
d. Wireless Internet
3. Photo IDs for security
4, Administrative contact information for facility access

LCHeD agrees to provide:
1. Work space area enough for thirteen (13) “IVCC key staff”
2. Access to the following:
a. Land phone lines
b. Copiers
¢. Fax Machines
d. Wircless Internet
3. Photo IDs for security
4. FOB Keys for Door access
5. Administrative contact information for facility access

This MOU would be utilized in the event of an emergency and the emergency occupancy at cither agency would be
temporary, until their primary office is able to be re-occupied or another permanent location is found. This agreement will

be reviewed every 3 years for updates or necessary changes.

IVC‘C’ Signature LCHeD Signa
President 11/15/2023 RH ic [‘Ilé'a- ”ﬁ\ AJM’“M%‘}!’AD/ ”//'7 23
Title Date Title Date
\@lasl

Tracy morris{@ivec.edu @;PD?Z i @ ;0-54 eCoonTy | . &ou
Contact Email Contact Email

815-224-0404 IS Yzr+BBClL w1 74199
Contact Number Contact Number

62



Information Item 21.3

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Introduction Effective Date: 02/25/2010

. Last Reviewed: 11/04/2023
Number: 01.01 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The LaSalle-Peru High School Board of Education, District 120, at its official meeting of April
24, 1924, approved the resolution that gave to the community the LaSalle-Peru-Oglesby Junior
College. In 1965, the Illinois Public Community College Act established the statute for the
operation of the Illinois Public Community College System. The Board of Education of LaSalle-
Peru schools took its first legal step toward relinquishing control of the Junior College and
establishing a district community college known as Illinois Valley Community College, District
513. The College serves the following counties: LaSalle, Bureau and Putnam, as well as small
parts of Lee, DeKalb, Grundy, Livingston and Marshall.

Responsibility for the establishment of standards and criteria, for statewide planning and
coordination, for evaluation and recognition of the various colleges, and for certain specific
approvals of district board actions is vested in the Illinois Community College Board (ICCB).
Responsibility for overall state planning, coordination, and regulation of the state system of higher
education is vested in the Illinois Board of Higher Education (IBHE) which approves institutional
programs, capital projects, and system-wide operating and capital budgets for the Public
Community College System after action by the ICCB.

Institutional responsibility for governance, operation, and administration of a comprehensive two-
year college program is vested in the local bBoard of ¢ Trustees of each community college district.
Statutory duties and powers of the community college bBoard of tTrustees are stipulated in the
Illinois Community College Act (110 ILCS 805/3-21 to 3-55).

The Board’s primary responsibilities may be broadly summarized as follows: (1) setting mission
and purposes; (2) appointing, supporting, and evaluating the Ppresident; (3) assessing Board
performance; (4) monitoring strategic planning; (5) reviewing educational and public-service
programs; (6) ensuring adequate resources; (7) preserving institutional independence; (8) relating
college to community and community to college; (9) serving as a court of appeal; and (10)
developing with the President goals, policies and organization.

Board Policy 01.01 page 1

63



Information Item 21.

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Membership of the Board Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 11/04/2023
Number: 01.02 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The Illinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees consists of seven elected
representatives, each serving six-year terms and one sStudent Ttrustee voted into office by the

student body.

The sStudent ¢Trustee has all the rights and privileges of the other +Trustees except in the manner
of voting. The sStudent tTrustee has the right to make and second motions and attend executive
sessions. The sStudent £Trustee may also cast an advisory vote on all matters on which the Board
votes. When a roll call vote is taken, the sStudent ¢ 'rustee’s vote should be made prior to the vote
of other Board members and should be recorded in the official minutes.

Board Policy 01.02 page 1

64



Information Item 21.5

Ilinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Qualification of Members Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 11/04/2023
Number: 01.03 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The Board members shall, on the date of their election, be citizens of the United States, 18 years
of age or older, and residents of Illinois and District 513 for at least one year immediately preceding
the election.

Board Policy 01.03 page 1

65



Information Item 21.6

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Election of the Board of Trustees Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 11/04/2023
Number: 01.04 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The election of the members of the Board shall be held in the April consolidated election each
odd-numbered year. The election shall be held on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in April,
and the Secretary to the Board of Trustees shall be the local election official.

Board Policy 01.04 page 1

66



Information Item 21.7

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject:  Vacancies Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 11/04/2023
Number: 01.05 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

Upon notice that a vacancy exists on the Board of Trustees, the following steps will be taken to
fill such vacancy:

1. The Chair of the Board shall announce promptly that such vacancy exists.

2. Following such announcement, the Chair shall cause notice of such vacancy to be
published in newspapers of general circulation within the district.

3. The Chair also shall cause a news release announcing such vacancy to be sent to all
media outlets normally provided news releases by the College.

4. The notices referenced in (2) and (3) above shall direct persons who wish to be
considered for the vacancy to express their interest in writing to the Secretary of the
Board by a specified date as determined by the Chair.

5. Candidates for the vacancy shall address the following in the written materials

submitted to the Board:

e reason for seeking the appointment;

e how the individual’s qualifications will add to the composition of the Board in
fulfilling its responsibilities to the District’s citizens;

e experience in other areas which may enhance public policy or decision-making;
and

e other topics as may be determined by the Board.

All materials received shall be reviewed by the Board.

The Board may invite those candidates from whom more information is desired to be

interviewed by the Board. Such interviews may take place in Closed Session of the

Board as permitted by law.

8. In the event that a pool of qualified candidates already exists from a vacancy that was
filled within the last six months, the Board may consider filling the position from this
pool versus the above steps.

N

In accordance with state statutes, the vacancy must be filled within 60 days.

Board Policy 01.05 page 1

67



Information Item 21.8

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Governing Style Effective Date: 02/25/2010

Last Reviewed: 11/04/2023
Number: 01.07 Last Revised: 02/25/2010

The Board of Trustees will seek input from the staff, students, alumni, employers, and other
community members. The Board will govern with a style that emphasizes outward vision and
results, encouragement of diversity in view-points, strategic leadership, clear distinction of Board
and staff roles, and collective decisions.

Board Policy 01.07 page 1

68



Information Item 21.

Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Role and Relationship Between Effective Date: 02/25/2010

the Board of Trustees and the Last Reviewed: 02/25/2010
Chief Executive Officer Last Revised: 02/25/2010
Number: 01.16

Each member of the Illinois Valley Community College Board of Trustees represents the public
in determining and evaluating appropriate organization performance. The policy of the Board is
to recognize and maintain the distinction between those activities appropriate to the Board as the
sole statutory legislative governing body of District 513 and those administrative functions and
duties which are to be performed by the chief executive officer (President) and staff. The Board
affirms the legislative authority vested within itself as a body of the whole, rather than as
individuals acting unilaterally.

The Board encourages a shared governance relationship based on mutual respect and trust and
characterized by open, honest, two-way flow of communication. The Board looks to the chief
executive officer to provide recommendations, suggestions, and options relating to both short and
long-term goals and objectives of the district. The recommendations will be presented to the Board
for deliberation prior to Board action.

The Board recognizes its responsibility to ensure that the chief executive officer is strong
competent and qualified and holds them responsible for the prudent management of the district
and its resources. The Board places trust in its chief executive officer by granting full authority to
carry out and implement the administration of District 513 in accordance with the policies adopted
by the Board._The chief executive officer will provide timely and accurate communications and
data to the Board to inform decisions.

The Board will respect the delineation of policy versus administration, holding the chief executive
officer accountable for the day-to-day operations of the institution:

Board Policy 01.16 page |

69



Information Item 21.10

Lazaro Lopez, Ed.D. Brian Durham, Ed.D.

B Chairman Executive Director
Ilinois Community College Board

November 16, 2023

Dr. Tracy Morris, President
Illinois Valley Community College
815 North Orlando Smith Avenue
Oglesby, Illinois 61348-9691
Dear Dr. Morris,
This letter is notification that the College’s request for approval to offer the following program
was approved by the Illinois Community College Board on September 15, 2023 and by the Illinois
Board of Higher Education on November 15, 2023:
» Paramedic A.A.S. degree (60 credit hours)
If you have not already done so, please submit the required curriculum and related course addition

requests for updating your college’s master files at this time. Doing so will ensure the college
receives the appropriate credit hour reimbursement funding.

Sincerely,
Brian Durham, Ed.D.
Executive Director

Cc: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs —Illinois Valley Community College
Tricia Broughton — ICCB

401 East Capitol Avenue » Springfield, Illinois 62701 « (217) 785-0123 « www.iceb.org

70



Information Item 21.11

P

Government Finance Officers Association

Award for
Outstanding
Achievement in
Popular Annual
Financial Reporting

Presented to

Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513

For its Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2022

WP'W

Executive Director/CEO

71



Information Item 21.12

LETTER OF AGREEMENT
2023-02

Dental Hygiene Program Coordinator Work Load

Community College District 513 (the College) and the American Federation of Teachers Local
1810 (the Federation) agree that due to current accreditation requirements the Dental Hygiene
Program administrator must have a full-time appointment as defined by the institution, whose
primary responsibility is for operation, supervision, evaluation, and revision of the program. The
Dental Hygiene Program Coordinator will be 51% administrative-based. Section IV Letter D of
the contract shall read:

IV. D. Work Load — Dental Hygiene Program Coordinator. Due to Commission on Dental
Accreditation requirements, the program coordinator’s regular teaching load shall include 8
credit hours of reassigned time for each fall and spring semester to allow for program
coordination so that teaching time does not exceed 49% of the coordinator’s work load.

AMERICAN FEDERATION OF PRESIDENT
TEACHERS LOCAL 1810 COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 513

. ~

. .
By: 4[;,_&_&_,‘,\%,_:&-9\ BYZC;?/\/q W__
Date: } . \}B'OB;} Date: _J_Q__'.C;ijﬂm / 2023

72



Information Item 21.13

L Memorandum

To: Tracy Morris, President
Mary Beth Herron, Director, Human Resources

From: Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs

Date: December 5,2023

Subject: Appointment of Lea Solberg as Temporary, Full-time Dual Credit and
Transition Specialist

Administration requests that Lea Solberg be temporarily appointed full-time as Interim Dual Credit
and Transition Specialist. With Sue Monroe’s recent move to Alumni Relations, the office needs
a full-time person who can continue its work, as far as enrollment, orientation, registration,
scheduling, and general student assistance. This position is key in not only fielding questions from
the College’s high school partners, but also the many students that wish to become part of the Dual
Credit program and those who are already enrolled in it. Ms. Solberg comes with extensive
experience in Dual Credit and so can easily step into the role on a temporary basis, until the
position is soon posted and filled.

73



Information Item 21.14

uonjeusisay| €202'90'ZT A/ €20TL0°TT Id uoleanp3 3npy yoddng diwapedy eyseleN ‘Asuejaqg
weidoid ujuueld $32IAI3§

WBWRMIRY | ¥20Z°62°20 A/ €T0Z°8TTT 14 A3ojouyda) uonewsoyul| 1syerads jensipoipny/isindwor Meo ‘Aysie)

uoseay| 2aAaR3 | (N) / (A) 3 vo sania / awn-n(Ld) NOISIAIG / LNINLYVd3a NOILISOd ANVN
201I0N PAAIRIIY YH d1eQ| ‘awil-ved(ld) SNLYLS

€2-93Q-v1
SNOILVENEIS S3VLS dD4dTTO0D ALINNWWOD
NOILYINYO4NI 404 SIN3LI

AHTIVA SIONI'TTI

74



Information Item 21.15

%{4{ (}/ S2reve

P.O. Box 299 - 1801 Fourth Street - Peru, IL 61354-0289
Off; B15-223-1148 - Fax: §15-223-9381 - www_peru.il.us

i ';.,;; 3 5

< r..,.s-

December 2, 2023

Illinois Valley Community College
815 Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby IL 61348

Dear lllinois Valley community College:

On behalf of the City of Peru, | would like to thank you so kindly for participating in our 2023
Light Up Christmas Parade. It was a successful event, thanks in largest part to you, along with
the organizations and many businesses who participated.

By participating in the event, you are helping us build and improve on special events in future
years.

We appreciate you taking the time out of your evening to be involved!

Regards,
//ZV// P
)
O S
Ken Kolowski Adam Thorson
Mayor Director of Parks, Recreation & Special Events

75



76

Information Item 21.16

Thank you for sharing our
sorrow.

Your kindness and thoughtfulness
at this time is sincerely
appreciated and gratefully
acknowledged.

The Family of Russell A. Greene



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values

Responsibility Caring Honesty Fairness Respect

Vision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is the preferred gateway to advance individual and
community success.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

Purposes of IVCC

+ The successful completion of courses and degrees required for effective transfer to
baccalaureate degree programs.

+  Occupational/technical courses, certificates and degrees leading directly to successful
employment or transfer into baccalaureate degree programs.

+ Courses and academic support services designed to prepare students to succeed in
college-level coursework.

+ Continuing education courses and community activities that encourage lifelong learning
and contribute to the growth and enrichment of students in our community.

+  Student support services to assist in developing personal, social, academic and career
goals.

+ Academic and student support programs designed to supplement and enhance teaching
and learning.

Principles of Work

Illinois Valley Community College is a system of programs, services and people — the entire
system committed to continuous improvement. Nothing stays the same; everything is in a
constant process of discovery, creating, and accomplishment. The people of IVCC daily strive to
improve the organization’s work systems and processes toward higher levels of satisfaction,
achievement, and excellence among students and other stakeholders.

College Goals

1. Raise community appreciation for post-secondary education and the opportunities it
provides.
2. Provide resources and support systems that cultivate success for our students,

employees, and community.

3. Serve as responsible stewards of college, community, state, and donor resources.

Approved by the Board (6-14-18)





